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NOTICE is hereby given that 20™ Annual General Meeting of the members of MEDI-CAPS LIMITED
will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Mhow -Neemuch Road, Sector-1, Pithampur,

- District Dhar (M.P.) on Saturday the 29" day of September, 2012 st 11:00 AM. to transact the-

foﬂowmg busmesses
L ORDINARY BUSINESS

Y To receive, con3|der and adopt the Audited Balance Shee’c as at 31 Maroh, 2012, tha Profit
- and Loss Account and cash flow statement of the Company for the ysar snded 31" March,
- 2012 together with the report of the Directors' & Auditor's’ thereon on that date.

2. To declare dividend on the equity share capital of the Company

3 To appomt a Director in place of Smt Kusum Mittal, who is Iiable to retlre by rotltlon and
' being eligible, offers her-self for re- appomtment .

4. .'To appomt a Director in place of Dr. Shashi Kant Sharma, who Is llable to ratire by rotation
. and bemg eligible, offers him-self for re-appointment.

- . . To appoint M/s C.P.Rawka & Co., Chartered Accounlants (M. No.070080) as the Auditors of
i the .Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of next
. Anhual General Meeting and authorize the Board to fix their remuneration,

oy

0. SPECIAL BUSINESS BY SPECIAL RESOLUTION: :
. 8. To consider and if though fit, pass with or without modlﬁcatlon(s) | § any, the fo!lowlng SPECIAL
' RESOLUTION '

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provigions of Sectlon 198, 269 302 300 & 310
read with the provisions of Schedule Xlil of the Companies Act, 1956. and other
applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 1958 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time belng enforce) and on the approval
of the remuneration committee cf the Board and subject to the approvais of members
* by way of special resolution the approval of the Board of direstars of the Company be
and is hereby granted for re-appointment of Shri Alok K, Garg as the Whole-time
Director and be designated ‘as the Executive Diractor of the Comipany for a further
period of three years w.e.f. 1% April, 2013 on the following terms and conditions:

(a) Salary & other allowances: Rs.2,50,000/ p.m, (upto Re. 30 00,000 p.a.); and
(b) Contributions: to the Provident Fund, Family Benefit Fund Superannuation Fund
. as may be admissible under the PF/Income Tax Rulas.
(¢} Gratuity: not exceeding half a month salary for each completed year of service,
- . subject to the provisions of the Gratuity Act a8 may be amended from time to
time.
" (d) Earned Privilege Leave: As per the Rules of the Company subjeoﬁo the condltlon
that the leave accumulated but not availed of will be allowed to ba encashed for .
15 days salary for every year completed services at the end of the tenure. W
- FACILITIES: ' -
(i) Car. The Company shall provide a car with driver for the Company‘s business
and if no car is provided, reimbursement of the convéyance shall be as per actual
on the basis of claims made by him.
. (i) Telephone: Free use of mobile and a telephone. at hIS res:dence provlded that
personal long distance calls on the telephone shall be bllled by the Company to
the Whole-time Director.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of there being loss or inadequacy of profit
for any financial year, the aforesaid remuneration payable to Shri Alok K. Garg shall
be the minimum remuneration payable to him |n terms of the prowsmns of Schedule
XN to the Companies Act, 1956




_ RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Alok K.Garg the Executwe Dlrector shall also be
entitied for the reimbursement of. actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and

- lodging expenses incurred by him in connection with the Company's business’ and’

such other benefits/amenities and other privileges, as any from time to llme be
_ avallable to other Senior Executwes of the Company :

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authonsed to do ali sut:h '

acts, deeds, matters and things as in its ‘absolute discretion, it may consider

necess‘ary.' expedient or desirable, and to settie any question, or doubt that may arige
in relation thereto and the Board shall have absolute powers to detide break up of the

. remuneration WIthtrl the above said maximum ‘permissible |Im1t i

T To consider. and if though ﬁt pass wuth or wnthout modlﬁnauon(s) if any, the followmg
SPECIAL RESOLUTION _ _

I ‘
AN

'

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectlon 198, 269, 302 309 & 310
read with the provisions of Schedule X!l of the Companies Act, 1956 and other _

| -applicable provisions .if any of the Companles Act, 1956, (mcludmg any statutory

madifications or re~enactment thereof for the time being enforce) and on the approvat .
of the remuneration committee .of the Board and subject to the approvals of members

by way of special resolution the approval of the Board of directors of the Company be

_andis hereby granted for re-appointment of Shri R.C.Mittal as Chalrman & Managing. E
-Director of the Company for a further period of three years wef 1% July, 2013 on the :

.followmg terms and conditions: o -

(a) Salary & other allowanoes Rs.2, 50 000!— p.m. {(upto Rs.30,00, 000 p.a. ) and

{b) Contributions: to the Provident Fund, Family Benefit Fund Superannuatlon Fund

.. &8s may be admissible under the PF/Income Tax Rules. -

(c) Gratuity: not exceeding half a month salary for @ach completed- year of serwce
subject to the provisions of the Gratmty Act as may be. amended from tame 1o
time. :

. {d) Earned Privilege Leave As per the.Rules of the Company subjed to the condltion

that the leave accumulated but not availed of will be allowed to be encashed for .

18 days salary for every yea’_r'oompleled:sendces- at the end of the tenure.

FACILITIES:

(i} Car: The Company shall prowde a car with driver for the Cornpany s business and

if no car ig provided, reimburseiment of the conveyance shall be as per actual on
the basis of ¢claims made by him.

- {ii) Telephone: Free use of mobile and a telephone at his re5|dence prowded that .

" personal long d:stanoe ¢alls on the telephone shall be bllled by the Company to
the Managing Dlrector

FURTHER RESOLVED TI-IAT in the event of there bemg loss or macfequaoy of. proﬂt o

for any financial year, the- aforesaid’ remuneration payable to Shri R.C.Mittal shall be

the minimum remuneration payablé ! to hlm in terms of the prowsmns of Schedule XIII' X

. tothe Companies Act, 1956,
_ r

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT. Shn R.C.Mittal, Chairman & Managlng Director shall
also be entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding -
and lodging expenses incured by him in connection with the Comipany's business.
and such other benefits/amenities and other privileges, as any from time to time, be
- available to other Semor Executlves of the Company.

: RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authonsed to do all such

acts, deeds, matters and things as in its absolute discration, it may consider

ki

necessary, expedient or desirable, and to settle any question, or doubt that may arise ==

- in relation thereto and the Board shall have absolute powers to decide break up-of the
remuneratlon within the above said maximurm permlss:ble lirnit. ’



8. To consrder and rf though fit, pass “with or. W|thout modifi catlon(s) |f any, the followrng

DATE: 28" August, 2012 CHAIRMAN Cum MANAGING DIRECTOR
NOTES: ' .
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED 10 ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETlNG IS ENTITLED TO

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sect|on 314(1)(b) and other -

applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 1956 the approval of members’ of

the Company be and is hereby accordéd for increase:in the salary and allowances .

payable to Mrs. Manlsha Garg as the General Manager (Corporate Affairs) of the
Company w. ef 1f " April, 2012 subject to the maximum of Rs.1,50,000 P.M. as may
© be decided by the Company from time to time and that she will also be entitled for the

. reimbursement of traveling, conveyance and other actual out of pocket expenses as. -

per the rules of the Company as applicable to other executlves of the same grade for
attendmg the workslasagnments of the Company '

,.w

BY ORDERS OF THE BOARD

PLACE: PITHAMPUR "7 RAMESH CHANDRA MITTAL

: MEETING

. The Company has already notn‘" ed closure of Reglster of Members and Share Transfer Books
_from 24" Sept., 2012 to 29" Sept,, 2012 (voth days inclusive) for the determining the names of
_ member% ellgable for dnndend on equity shares if declared aét the meetrng

: Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank partlculars reglstered agamst ‘
their respective’ depos|toryr accounts will be used bythe Company for payment of dividend, the -
-Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agent cannot act on any request received d|rectly from

- the members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank. particulars of bank _

mandates such changes are to be advised only to the deposﬂory parhcrpant of the members

(a) Members are requested to notify. mmedtatelyr any change of address : ] €

i_) To their: Deposﬂory Partlcrpants (DPs) in respect of thelr electronic: share accounts

and .

i)y Tothé Company to its Share Transfer Agents in respect of their physmal share folles :

if any.

requested to kindly inform their PINCODE.immediately.

(c} Non-resident Indian Shareholders are requested to' mform Share Transfer Agents

|mmed|ately
i)y Change in the reSIdentral status on return to India for permanent settlement
ii) The particulars of NRE Acoount W|th Bank in Indla, if not furmshed earlier-

“ Al documents referred to in the accompanymg not|ce are open for inspection at the Reg|stered

: ofﬁoe of the Company on all workmg days except Saturdays between 11.00 AM. to 01.00 P M.

Members who- are holding’ shares in |dent|cal order of names in more than one - folio are

requested to send to the Company the details of such folios together with the share’ certificates

members after making’ requlsrte changes thereon.

Members desu"es of- obtarnlng any mformahon concernlng ‘Accounts and Operatlons of the_' .
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7 day\_s _

o

'APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND: THE PROXY -
* NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY-
. THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF- THE :

: (b) in case the mailing address on this Annual Report is without the PiNCODE members are_-

- for consolidating their holdings in one folio. The share oertlﬁcates will be returned to the '

i
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_ before the date of the Meeting so that the mformatlon reqmred may be made available at the

Meetlng

The Company has connectl\ﬂty from the CDSL & NSDL. and equlty shares of the Company may
also be held in the Electronic form with any Depository® Participant (DP) with whom the
members! investors having their dépository account. The ISIN for the Equity Shares of the
Company is INE442D01010.In case of any query/difficulty in any matter refating theretc may be,
addressed to the Share Transfer Agents. Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd 60, Electronic Complex
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 4562010. - .

As per the prowsmns of the Companles Act, 1956 faclhty for maklng nominations, is now
available to INDIVIDUALS holding shares in the Company The Nomination Form-2B prescribed
by the Government can be obtained from the Share Transfer Agent or may be down load from

~ the website of the Ministry of Company affalrs

Y

Pursuant to the prowsmns of section 205A(5) and 205C of the Companles Act, 1956 the -
Company is having unpaidiunclaimed dividend for the year 2004-05 to 2010-11, any rmember

- who have not encashed their dividend warrants may approach to the Company for obtammg.'-. )
<duplicate warrants or validation of the same. The Company shall transfer the unpaid dividend to .-

the Central Goverriment’s IEPF as per provisions of the Act and rules made there under :

The SEBI has mandated the submlss:on of PAN by every parhclpant in securltres market

. members holding shares in electronié form are therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their

deposrtory participant with whom they are miaintaining their Demat Accounts, Members holding

~ shares in physical form can submit’ thetr PAN details to the Company £ Share Transfer Agent '
Mfs ‘Ankit Consultancy P\n L. ' e

Fursuant to the Clause No. 49 of the'Llstlng Agreement prof Ie of the Directors proposed for
apporntment!re-appolntment heing gwen in.a statement contammg details of the concerned ’

_Dlrectors is attached herelo

_ The Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (‘MCA’) Govt of India by |ts Clrcutar Nos 171‘2011 dt:

- 21.04.2011 & 18/2011 ¢t. 29.04.2011, has allowed companhies to send annual report and othér -
-communication through electronic mode at the Registered email address of the members/
beneficiaries, Keeping in view of the underline them and the circulars issued by MCA, we

propose to send future communications in electronic mode. Members whoe Fold shares in

- physical form and desired to receive the documents in electronic made are requested to please

promptly provide. their detatls {name LF No:, email ID to the Registrar and Share’ Transfer
agent of the Company .

Accordlngly your Company proposes to henceforth effect electfomc delwery of communlcatlonf_
documents moludlng the Annual Reports and such other necessary communication/doctiments:

from time- to-time to. the Members who have prowded their e-mail address to their Deposuory
Partlmpant (DP) ' _ J :

- E- mall addresses as reglstered in your- respectwe DP accounts in’ the records of the"

Depositories viz: Nationdl Securities Depository Limited  (NSDL) and’ Central Depository

- Services (India) Limited (CDSL) which will be- periodically downloaded, will be deemed to be-

your registered e-mail address for serving the necessary communication/documents. Thus;-the
necessary communication would be:sent in electronic form to the registered email address.

" ".Members who wish o inform any updatlonslchanges of their e-mail eddress are requested to

promptly update the same W|th thelr DP.

" The annual report and other communlcahonsldocuments sent electronically would also be

disptayed on the Company’s website: www. medicaps. com As aMember of the Company, you -
will be furnished, free of cost, a printed copy of the Annual Report of the Company, upon reoelpt :

ofa reqursmon from you..
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We requeet you o support this initiative and opt for the electronlc mode of oommumcatlon by_ _
submitting your e-mail address to your DP or to the Company‘s Reglstrar as the case may be
in the interest of the environment.’

STATEMENT REGARDING THE DIRECTORS'PROPOSED FOR R-E-APPOINTMENT' '

1. Shri R.C. Mlttal Chalrman & Hanaglng Dlrector aged about 66 years is the ‘core promoter
director of the Company since 6" August, 1983. Shri Mittal is a qualified as B. Pharma, having

. wide experience of 36 years in the field of pharma industry and real estates. He is also Diréctor.
of Medi-Caps Finance Limited, Medicaps IT:Park Pvt. Ltd., Medgel Pvt. Ltd., Medpak India Pwt.

Ltd., Trapti Investments Pvt. Ltd., Medi- -Caps, ‘Cristal Devcon Pwt. Ltd.; Educatlon Society, - .

Intematlonal Institute of . Forergn Trade & Research a prominent educat|onal institute of
technology & management- an-engineering college with high leyel degree courses and following
achievements: Udyog excellence awards 1992, glory of india” Intetnational award 1993 Shri

R.C.Mittal is holding 7,91,480 equity shares in the Companyl oonsistlng 25.39% of the total _ .

shaneholdlng of the Company

2 Shri Alok KGarg, Executlve Director of the Company aged about 43 years. B.A. (Honors),
M.B.A (Marketing), Diploma in Export Documentation & Implementation from IIFT, Delhi is
having wide experience in the t’ eld of marketirig and he has contributed significantly to improve
tumover of the company.. He is Member of Goveming Body of Medi-Caps Insfitute. of
Technology and Management, Secretary of international Institute of Foreign Trade .and
Research. He is also director of Medgel Pvt. Ltd., Medpak India Limited, Arcadia Devcon Put.
Ltd. Medicaps Finance.Ltd. Shivalika Realities P\n Ltd. Medicaps T Park Pwvt, Ltd. , Arrow
Buildtech Pvt. Ltd and Crystal Devcon Put. Ltd. Hels holdlng 17,425 eqwty shares consrstlng of '

. 0.56% ofthe pa|d up capltal of the’ Company . . e -

3 Dr Shashl Kant Sharma, Aged about 63 years as an Independent Dlrector of the Company .
~ since 20" 'June, 1993 MBBS, MD (Medicine) having. experience in the medical field: He has not.
hold any Directorship in any other Company. Dr. Sharma is hoiding 550 Equrty Shares

' oonmstmg 0.01 76% of the- total paid up share capital of the Company

4, Smt Kusum Mlttal Aged about 62 years a Dlrector of the Company since 4™ May, 1991
and having experience in the Investment and Finance business dctivities.. She has also holds
Directorship in other Companies viz. Trapti Investments Pvt. Ltd., Medi-Caps Flnance Limited:

. Medicaps 1T Park Pwvt. Ltd., Arcadia Devcon Pwt. Lid., MGT Developers Pvt. Ltd., Saffron
. Realities Pvt. Ltd. She is also acts as Member- of Trustee!Executwe Committee of MEdl Caps’
Education Soclety, lnternatlonal Institute of Forelgn Trade & Research a prominent. educational-

institute of technology ‘& management- an engineering college with high level degree courses. - - :

Mrs. Kusum Mittal is holding 86, 88 319 Eqmty Shares conswtmg 21 44% of the total pa|d up
. share capital’ of the Cornpany . o

STATEMENT IN PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT 1956. L RESPECT TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESS* i

HEMNOTE ' -
The tenure of Shn Alok K Garg, being the whole-t|me Dlrector exprred on 31st March 2013 ‘I“he :

o Remuneratiofi Committee of the Board of has. approyed his re-appomlment on the remuneratlon as

contained in the resolutron for a further penod of three years w.ef 1 April, 2013.

Garg isa young and dynamic profesmonal and ha\nng proper ‘exposlre to deal wﬂh the marketrﬁg of

- the’ Company's . products. Shri- Garg is the overafl -in charge of all the marketlng and general

" administration of the. Plant at Pithampur and. also supportmg to the Chalrman and Managlng Director -
in the busmess actnﬂhes of the Company . _ .

Therefore hls appomtment shall be in the interest of the Company The Board reoommends to pass
necessary resolutlon as set out in jtem No 8 of the Notice as Spemal Resolution. '

" This may also be oonsndered as abstracts for the terms and condltlons for appointment of the whole
time director as reqmred ufs 302 of the Compames Act 1956. Neoessary relevant documents are

2
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available at the Reglstered Office of the Company for mspectlon during lhe normal busmess hours till

. the conclysion of the Annual General Meetlng

Information as required in terms of Schedule Xl of the Compames Act, 1956

() GENERAL INFORMATION

-Nature of Industry:

T Pharmaceutical industry/ Nutraceutical Industry |

2. - | Date er expected date of commencement ‘of | Not - applicable-the Company is an existing

: _ commercral productlon : 1 Company .

“ 3 _In case of new Companies, expected date | Not apphoabie : T
of commencement of activities as per | . - _ ST
project approved by financial institutions '

- _| appearing in the prospectus: ' : .
4. Financiat performance of the Company: Fanancta! Performance of the Company for the
o ' o year ended 31% March, 2012
y Total Income- Rs.2590.58 Lakhs
Total Experidifure- Rs.2171.56 Lakhs
Net Profit Before Tax- Rs 419.02 Lakhs
' Profit after Tax- Rs 272.69 Lakhs . .
5. Export performance and net forelgn Fereign Exchange earnings on FOB basis
' exchanges coltaboratlons if any amounted to Rs. 93.97 Lakhs as against |
foreign Exchange outgo for Rs. 578.43 Lakhs |
- L /| for the financial year endlng 31* March, 2012. |
6. Foreign Invesfments or coiiaborators |f any Not Appllcabie .

(II) INFORMATION ABOUT APPOINTEE

Shni Alok K. Garg aged about 43 years is the Whole Time
Directér and belongs from promoter group of the Gompany 1

Background details

'B.A. (Honors), M.B.A {Marketing)," Dlploma in Export
Documentation & Implementation from IIFT, Delhi is having
wide experience in the field of marketing and he has
contributed significantly to improve furnover of the company
Mr.  Garg has played a lead role in forrnulatlng the
Company's strategy @nd has been actively involved: in
marketing - and sales and - overall management of the
Company since 1999..

Past Rermuneration

directly or indirectly with the
Company, . or relationship
‘with the managerial person.
If any

- 2. Upto Rs 30,00, 000 p.a.
3. | Recognitions or awards N.A. '
4. | Job Profile and his suitability - | As above. he is the key -asset for the company and his .
D SR . contributions and directions are compulsorily requn'ed for the
e : growth and success of the Company
5. | Remuneration Proposed Upto Rs 30,00,000 p.a. i .
6. | Comparative ~  remuneration | The remuneration. payable is as per general lndustry normns
| profile with respect to industry, | and commensurate with the operation of the Company and
size of the company, profile of job responmblllties
.+ | the position and person ' '
7. Pecuniary relationship | Shri Alok K Garg is a Promoter Director and has been

lnstrumental in brlnglng significant . growth in the volume of | -
business since inception. He is having pecuniary relationship |
with the Company in his capacity as the Whole Time Director

and .PromoterShri Alok K. Garg is related to Shri R.C.Mittal,
Smt Kusum Mittal and Smt.. Traptl Vikas Gupta the Directors
of the Company

(i) OTHER INFORMATION

1.

Reasons for loss  or

The turnover and prof its are lower due to over all market

inadequate profits conditions.
2. | Steps taken for improvement The Company is taking efforts on |mplementlng other
. S marketlng strategies to help increase the saies and thereby
: - - increasing profits of the Company.
3. Expecied

increase in

The productzvzty angd proﬁts are expected to mcrease by 15-

i



productiyity' and profits in | 20%
measurable terms

{Iv) DISCLOSURES

1. | The Shareholders of the Company shall be | The remuneration paid to Shri Alok K Garg and |
| informed of the remuneration package of | Shri R.C. Mittal was as stated in the Corporate |

the managerial person. Governance Report fot the year 2011-12.

Except, Shri Alok K.Garg, Mrs. Kusum Mittal, Shri R.C.Mittal and Mrs. Traptl Vikas Gupta none of the
other Drrectors are concerned or mterested in this Resolutlon

ITEM NO 7 ' '
" The tenure of Shri R.C. Mittal, (B. Pharma) Chalrman and Managmg Dlrector being explred on 30th .
June, 2013 on completion of three years. Therefore on thé approval of the remuneration committee

‘the Board has re-appointed him w.e.f. 1st July, 2013 for a period o{ 3 years as the Chairman and

- Managing Director of the Company on the remuneratron as contamed n the resolutlon

_Shri R. C.Mittal is a founder of the Company and has futl technlcal kﬁowledge and expertlse of more
than 36 years Shri Mittal is overall in charge of all the business activities of the Company and dlrectly
looking lnto the investment activities of surplus funds.

The proposed remuneratlon is matchmg wrth the remuneratlon payable in the pharmaceutical |ndustry
“for a person of his clever, howaver there is no proper comparable company in the manufactunng line-
of the Company .

i Therefore ‘his re- appomtment shall be assets for the Company. The Board recommends passlng
necessary resolution as set out in item No 7 of the Notlce asa Specral Resolutron ' .

- This may also be oonsldered as abstracts for the terms and condrtrons for appomtmenl of the whole-
time director as required u/s 362 of the Companies Act, 1956. Necessary relevant documents are
available at the Registered Office of the Company for mspectlon during the r)ormat busldess hours tlll
-the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.

Information ag required in terms of Schedule XIlI of the companles Act, 1956
() GENERAL INFORMATION - :

1.  {“Nature of industry: — Pharmaceutical Industryf Nutraceutlcal lndustry

2. Date or expected date of commencement of ; Not applicable-the Company is ‘an eX|st|ng
e '-commercral production: -.Company _

‘3. | In case of new Companies, expected date
| of commencement of activities as per
project approved by .financial institutions |
appearing in the prospectus: ' '

Not apphcabie

Fmanmal Perfonnance of the Company for the
year ended 31 March, 2012

Total Income~ Rs. 25880.58 Lakhs

Total Expenditure- Rs.2171.58 J;akhs

Net Profit Before Tax- Rs 419.02 Lakhs-

Profit after Tax- Rs 272.69 Lakhs '

4.0 Frnanclal performance of the Company

5. | Export performance and net foreign Foreign Exchange earnings ofv FOB ba3|s
' exchanges colfaborations, if any amounted to 'Rs. 93.97 Lakhs as agamst
| ' foreign Exchange outgo for- Rs.578.43 Lakhs

: ' | for the financial year ending 31° March 2012

B. . Fcrelgn Investments or collaborators if any 'Not ApplaCabIe _ - .

{Ii} INFORMATION ABOUT APPOINTEE

1,

‘Background det_alls

Shri 'R.C. Mlttal {B. Pharma) aged about 66 years is the
Chalrman -and Managing: Director and a core promoter of :
the Company since its incorporation. :

As a Chairman he provides strateglc drreo‘hon to the
Company. He has vast experience in international business.
He has been the driving force behind the companY’s growth.
He is ably assisted by the Whole-time Directors. The

con'rpany has consmtently made prot'ts which ctearly




or indirectly with the Company,.

- - ' estabhshes the values nourished under Ieadershlp
2. - | Past Remuneration Upto Rs. 30,006,000 p.a. : 3

3 Recogmtlons or awards - Lidyog Excellence. Award- 1992 Glory of tndla Internat;onat :

~ Award-1993. -

4 dob Profle and his surtablhty -As above, He is the key asset for the eompany and hls'
: ) contributions and directions are compulsorily requzred for the |
: ' _ ' growth and success of the Company . .

5. Remuneration Proposed | Upto Rs. 30,060,000 p.a. ' :

6. Comparative _ remuneration | The remuneration payabie is as per general mdustry norms
profile with respect to industry, | and commensurate: with the operatlon of the Company and :
size of the company, profile of | job respon5|b1ht:es :

_| the pesition and person Co N

7. | Pecuniary’ relationship directly Shn RC Mlttal is a Promoter :Directors and has been | o

instrumental in bringing mgmﬁcént growth in the volume of

| or reiationship ~with the | business - since inceptiol. He is having pecuniary
. managerial person. If any | relationship. with the Company in his capacity as the

.| Mittal is related to Shri Alok K.Garg, Mrs. Kusum Mittal,
_ and Mrs Traptl V"kas Gupta the Dlrectqrs of the Company

Chairman & Managmg Director and Promoters. Shri R.C.

(1) OTHER INFORMATION _

L Reasons for loss or madequate _The tumover and profi ts are Iower due to over all market

profits S . | epnditions.

: 2 Steps taken for lmprovement

_ | thereby increasing profits of the Company.”

| The' Company is taklng efforts on lmplement:ng other'
marketing strategies to help -increase the sales and

.| and profits in measurable terms | 10. %

3 Expected increase in productwlty The productmty and proﬁts are expected to lnctease by- '

(V) DISCLOSURES

1. | The Shareholders '_ of the | The remuneratlen pald to Shri R. C Mlttal and Shn Alok K :

| Company shall be informed of | Garg was as stated in the. Cerporate 60vemance Report for
the remuneration package of | the year 2011-12.

_ PLACE 'PITHAMPUR
“DATE: 23‘“ August, 2012

' the rnanag_rlal person

ITEM NO 8:

Mrs. Manlsha Garg, is @ Graduate in Commerce was con5|dered for appolntment as the General .

Manager (Corporate Affairs) of the Company on a monthly remuneration not exceeding Rs.1,50,000/-

o pan wef 01.04.2012. Mrs. Garg is a young and dynamlc and havmg adequate knowledge to dea!

wdh the respon3|b|ht|es

. Slnce Mrs. Garg, is- relatlve of Shri Alok’ KGarg Mrs Kusum Mlttal Shrl R.C.Mittal and Mrs Traptl
" Vikas Gupta Directors of the Company, therefore any payment by way of salary!remuneration in
_excess of Rs, 10,000/~ p.m. requires approval of the Members in General Meeting by way of Special
. Resadlution in terms of the’ provisions of section 314(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 1986. Looking into -

her qualification and experience, your Dlrectors recommend to pass the speclal resolutlon as set out

_ in ltem No 8 of the notice.

“Except, Shrl Alok K.Garg, Mrs Kusum Mlttal Shri! R C.Mittal and Mrs. Traptl Vlkas Gupta ho other"

D|rectors of the Company are concerned or mterested in the Resolutlon

! BY ORDERS 0|= THE: BOARD

RAMESH CHANDRA MITTAL : .
CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR o

.




DIRECTORS' REPORT

AND

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS R ORT

“To : S
The Members, C :
MEDICAPS LIMITED

Your Dlrectors are pleased to present their 29 Annuat Report on the busmess and operatlons of the company
- together with the Audited Balance Sheet & Profit and Loss Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2012

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS.

i

(Rupees in'Lacs)'-
- S | Year ended | Year ended
o ' o 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 |-
Net Sales/income from operatlons _2682.11 2608.24 |.
Other Income 8.47 - 167
Total Income . - 2590.58 2609.91 |
" | Operating Profit (PBIDT) 514.99 504.04
Less : : Deprectatlon i 9597 .. B8.31
_Interest and Fmancnal Cha[ges .. 0.00 0.00} .
Profit before Tax . 419.02 415.73 |
Less - ~: Provision for current year income tax 161.00 | 160.00_
Add -, : Deferred Tax 14.67 14.85.
Net Profit aﬂ'.er tax & adjustments - 272.69 270.58
Add - balance ¢arried from Profit & Loss Nc - 4333.60 . 4131.55
Total profit avaulaﬁle for appropriation 4606,29 4402,27
Less _: Transfer o General Reserves 1409 - 1400
Less . :Proposed Dividend B . 46.76 48.76
1 Less - . : Corporate Tax Dividend 7.59 | 777
. Surplus Carried to the balance Sheet 4537.85 _4333.60
- [ EPS in Rs. (Shares on Rs.10/- each) 8.75 868 |

-2 DIVIDEND

In order to strengthen the capltal base and Iooklng to the future prospects of the company, your directors -
recommend Rs.1.50 (15%) for the year 2011-12 arid propose utilized the remaining surplus funds for Companys
busmess actlwtles of the company (Pre\nous Year Rs.1. 50 (1 5%) per share of Rs. 10/ each) :

3. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

Dunng the year under review, it could earn the gross moome of Rs 2590 58 Lacs as compared to Rs 2609.91

-~ Lacs in prewous year.

i

lnsplte of decrease in the manufacturlng turnover the proflts of the Company has been sllghtly mcreased from )
Rs.415.73 Lacs to Rs. 419.02 Lacs due to non adequate returns on the investment activities and increased cost -
of the raw material, power and administrative expenses. Your company is in contlnuous process of modernlzatlon '

N of the exrstlng manufactu ring facilltles to get better output and quality.

4, DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of section of 217(2AA) of the Companles Act, 1956, your directors state that
 In the preparation of accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

e Accounting policies selected were applied oonenstently Reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates were made s0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end

of March 31, 2012 and the profi t of the company for the year ended on that date '



e Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in_

" - accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventlng and detecting frauds and other irrggularities.

» The annual accounts of the company have been prepared on a golng concern bams

5. DIRECTORS ' -
 The Board consists of Executive and- Non-Executive Directors mcludmg Independent Directors who have wide
and vaned experience in different dlsmplmes of corporate funct|on|ng '

In view of |mpend|ng retirement from the dlrectorshlp of Smt Kusum Mittal and Dr Shashi Kant Sharma are liable |
~ to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, they belng ellglbte oﬁers themselves for re-
- appointment. . .

_The tenure of the Shri R.C. Mittal, the Chairman cum Managing Dlrector and Shrl Alck K Garg, the Whole tlme
Director is ending respectively on. 30" June, 2013 and 31% March, 2013, therefore your directors proposes for
their re-appointment, for a further period of three years respectively w.e.f. 01 July, 2013 and 01 April, 2013.

Your Directors proposes for approval of the members at the forthcoming Annual General mesting and -

recommends to pass necessary resolutions to that effect as set out in the notice of the annual general meetmg

. 6. DEPOSITORY SYSTEMS AND LISTING: '

‘The equity shares of the Company may also be kept in electronlc form with the Central Deposﬂory Services Ltd
(CDSL) and National Deposﬂory Services Ltd. (NSDL) therefore all members and investors may hold their shares?
in the Company's shares in dematerialized form. Company s eqmty shares are Ilsted at the Bombay Stock .
‘Exchange Ltd., Mumbai, and bemg regularty traded. o .

. The Company has comphed with the requirement for deltstmg of share from the M.P. Stock Exchange However
~a necessary order to that effect is still awaited from the M.P.Stock Exchange The Company is regular in payment _
of annual listing fee to the BSE. ; _ .

7. 'FINANCE & ACCOUNTS:
7.1 Cash generation: : ' :
Your company continued its strong cash generatlon dnven by averall business performanoe Your company
optimized the return on investment by deployment of cash surplus ina .balanced portfollo of sale and Ilqmd S
" securities and may be con5|dered as Zero Debts Company :

- 7.2. Internal Control Systems and its adequacy: ' _
The Company’s intemal control procedures are tailored to match the organization pace of gmwth and increasing
- complexity of operations, these ensure compliance with various policies, practices and statutes. The Company's
internal audit carries out extensive audit through out the year, across all functional area and submits its report o
the Audlt Committee of the Board of directors. '

i
7.3 Adequate coverage of nsk '

The Campany's assets are adequately ‘insuired agalnst vanous rlsks whlch were con5|dered necessary byz-ihe 2

" . management from time to time..

Your company is a foreign exohange earner and the transactions are smtably covered for exchange nsk and _
there is no matenally sngnlﬁcant exchange rate risk assomated wuth the company.

" 7.4 Sagment—mse results:’

Your company is dealing only in 2 single segment i.e. manufactunng of the gelatln capsules; therefore AS-17 for. '
Segment—Wlse reportlng is not appllnble to the Company _

7. 5 Subsidiary Company ' '
Your Directors are pleased to inform that the Company is also Joint Venture company W|th Viva Mission Care Ltd.
-in M/s Medgel Pvt. Ltd. in which the Company hold 66.34% share capital. The Medgel has already commenced

its commercial production from the manufacturing unit of soft gelatln at SEZ, P|thampur District Dhar with the
" total mvestments of Rs. 39 crores approxrmately



7 7 Dlsclosures T T T

The Company has made adequate disciosures regarding related party trangactions, contingent |IabI|ItIeS

remuneration of directors, and significant accounting policy in the notes to the accounts as an integral part of the -
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss A_ccounts for the year eénded 31st March, 2012.

- 8.180: 9001:2000 CERTIFICATION: ' ' '
-+ As you are aware that your Company is I1SO: 9001 2000 complied company which is the Iatest version of ISO
serles and this will give further strength to the quallty as well as mtematlonal recognition. :

. _9 AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT .

Comments of the Auditors in their report and the notes forming part of the Accounts are self—explanatory and :
need no comments. M/s C.P.Rawka & Co., Chartered Accountants, (M.No. 070060) the Statutory Auditors has
expressed their willingness for re-appomtment at the forthcoming annual general meeting. A certificate to that :
effect that their appointment, if made, would be in accordance W|th the prowsmns of sectlon 224(1) of the .

B Companles Act 1956 has been recelved by the Company

" '10. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE - '
- Compliance Certificate has been obtained from M!s D. K. Jain & Co. in terms of the prowsmns of sectlon 383A(1) :
of the' Companies Act, 1956 which is being annexed to the Directors' Report, whlch is self-explanatory and needs.
no comments. Annexure C B o )
_ - Ly
g 11 COST RECORDS COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ' ' ' o f _
M/s M.P. Turakhia & Associates, Cost Accountant (Membership No. MI19811) in whole tlme practice has been
appointed for the purpose of issuance of the Cost Records Compliance Certificate of the Company for the year
. 2011-12 and 2012-13. The Company s required to file the Cost Account Reoord Compllance Certificate for the
- wyear 2011 12 before 31* Dec., 2012, which will be filed in due course. .

12 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES ANB
FOREIGN EXCHANGE: S

Information as required under section 217{1)(e) of the Compames Act, 1956 read W|th the Companies (Dlsclosure .
- of partlculars in the Report of the. Board of Dlrectors) Rules 1988 have been annexed hereWIth as Annexure A '

13. DEPOSITS ' ' '
Your Company has not aocepted any’ pUbIIC deposﬂ within the meaning of provisions of section 58A of the

. Companies Act, 1956 read with the - Compames (Acceptance of Depomts) Rules, 1975 and there is no
: outstandmg deposﬁdueforre payment :

~

14.INVESTMENTS: ' ' '
As a matter of long term polrcy the Company utilizes its surplus funds in the long term mvestment in the various

- mutual funds and other securities from time to time to maximize the worth of the stakeholders of the Company

. and has earned very handsome profits fram the investment actnntles Further that the C,‘ompany needs to prowde L
financial support to the sub$|dtary Company, M/s Medgel Pt Ltd : .

15. PERSONNEL: ' ' o *

" The. Company continued to have cordial and hannomous rooted in the philosophy of bilaterlsm In totality-our .
employees have shown a high degree of maturity and responsibility in respondmg to the changlng enwronment -
economic and the market conditions. _ _ .

_ 13 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: : '

~ Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governance Practloes Betng a value drlven orgamsatlon the
company's good corporate govemance practices and the' disclosures are need based, ‘duly complied with the

~ statutory and the regulatory requirements of the Companies Act, 1958, together with aII the relevant Clauses of .
the Listing Agreement and all the others applicable laws. The Company's Corporate Governance Policies and the
Practices are also in accordance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. A report of the Board of directors

on the Corporate Governance along with the Auditors Certiflcate forming part of the Director‘s Report, beang :
annexed herewith as Annexure B, : . :
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17. MANAGEMENT DiSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
171 Industry structure and developments

© The growing pharmaceutical mdustry was originally dommated by smaller compames but this trend has changed

Today, pharmaceutical firms are typrcslly extremely Iarge o more easrry enable b|g expend itures for research and

. development

The Phannaceutical industry in India is the world S third Iargest in terms of volume and stands 14th in tenns of '
. 'value Accordmg to Department of Pharmaceuticals, Mlnlstry of Chemmls and Fertilizers, the total turnover of
India's pharmaceuticals mdustry between 2008 and September 2009 was US$21 .04 billion. While the domestlc '

market was worth US$12.26 billiort. Sale of all types ‘of medicines, in the country is expected to reach
around US§19.22 bllllon by 2012 _Exports of pharmaceuticals products fom lndra increased from US$6.23 bilion -

- in 2006-07 to US$8.7 billion i |n 2008 09 a combined annual growth rate of 21.25%. India joined among the league

of top 10 global pharmaceuhcals markets in terms of sales by 2020 with value reaching US$50 billion. The- growth_

“of phan‘naceutlcal companles in'the past 15 years has been generally outstanding. Up untll 2009, pharmaceutical
‘companies were thought to be recession- proof often growing desplte losses in other industries (such as the tech
~ bubbie and the dot.com bubble during the late 1990s and eariy 20005) The revenue CAGR (oompound annual

growth rate) over the past’ three years had been 12 4%, but it is expected to be up at 15.3% from FY12 to FY14.. B
The pricing environmerit in the lndlan market has been a favorable one, and past growth has in part been dnver‘t

:' _ by price rncreases of 2—4% annually

~ While the net revenue CAGR from Indian coverage group has been 20% over FY2005 12 ‘the US revenue CAGR -
© + for the groip has been 24, 5%, accounting. for a !arge portlon of the growth After the "big bang”.expansion of -
o indjan pharma |nto the global markets that started in 2003- 04 turmed challengmg to handle companies toned

o down their expansion plans. Instead, most compames focused on the profltable and easier US market.

However we belleve, the time 1s rlght for Indran flrms to focus on the other markets the Company is expected to

have very good future also

- 47.2 SWOT ANALYSIS FOR THE COMPANY
17.241 Strengths: .

-l _Strong in-house Research & Development S i
'Integrated supply chain. oo S ST o _
. Ability to deliver cost saving. N _: o . A
" High quality manpower resources. ' o P L

" Centralized manufactunng actlwtjes at Pithampur Plant o : - - ol

~ Zero Debt Company.- S ' o

a Strong ﬁnan01al planmng

> 0 & N & 8

17.2. 2 Weaknesses _ B :

' Scarcity of Technical Expertlse : _
Controlling of process parameters is veryr critical.
Dependency on drug-formutation companies.

. Frequent fluctuation in market demand.

Very sensitive process of manufacturing,



17. 2.3 Opportumt;es -
s . There is very good demand of gelatin capsules is overseas and Indian market havmg good quantum |n
: that and quality of Indian capsule recognized in world.
e As your Company has made huge investment in the Mutual Funds and other securities, the fi nanmal

results for the coming year may lmprove the profltablllty in wew of |mproved financial cond|t|ons of the
Country and globally :

- 17.24 Threats: : ' - -
India has one of the lower per caplta health care expend iture in the world : :
- Aggressive price competition from local and multinational players. 5 :
Fast technology change in the manufacturi ng line of the Company '

- Frequent change in Govt. policy for pharmaceutical industries. - o o __
" Registration of patent by the users of the products of the compahy o Lo o
.Developed countries are very ngtd in procunng capsules frqm out of oountnes ' ' .

" Higher inflation rate. o

. Unoertalnty in the capltal market '

-1730utlook S ' ' ) T
“While we cannot predict a further performance we belleve considerable opportunltles will eX|st for sustamed and

profi itable growth, not only in the developing countries but also in the developed western countries. The Companv_ |

is in continuous process fo launch new variety of empty upsules and variants o meet out the demands in the =
coming year and also to expand jts marketing reach in other country for growth in the export as well as domesti
turnover. The company with its continued focus on exports stands to gain a lot.from the emerging scenario'
However return from the mvestment activlties may Iargely effect the proﬁtab|llty of the. Company

17.4 Marketmg and Export . ' '

In domestic market your company had some more wéll mputed oompanles ln the export front the tumover of the
- company is decreased to Rs 93.98 lacs as compared to previous year Rs. 236.30 lacs due to difficult situation on .

- international front however your oompany s maklng all the eﬁorts to.increase its' export turnover in the oommg'

. years. _ :

<18, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS N : : '

" Your directors acknowledge the vital role played by consmentlous and hardworkmg employees of the company at
- alllevels towards its overall success. Your directors also acknowledge the support provided by suppliers, vendors

and valued customers in its efforts to provide high quallty products. Your Board takes this epportunity to reoord

their appreciation in this regard mcludlng valued mvestors and shareholders of the Companv '

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

' Place: PITHAMPUR o - RAMESH CHANDRA MITTAL
Dated: 28" August,2012 -  CHARMAN cummmmc DIRECTOR

.
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- Annexure A to the Directors’ Report
[Informatlon as per the Companies (Disclosure of partlcular in Report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988]

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE: :

information as required under section 217{1}(e) of the Compames Act, 1956 read with the Compames (Dlsclosure

- of particulars in the report of the Board of dlrectors) Rules, 1988'is glven hereunder.

A.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company has taken many steps for the Conservatlon of Energy.

) Current Year . o Previous Year
. POWER & FUEL CONS!,IMPTION _ ' _ e '
1. Electricity {Purchased) Units . 5592312 P ' - 5872752
Total Amount (Rs.) . N - 27978603 - 25724 445
Rate per Unit (Rs)'-- ' ' 500* P o 438
- 2. Electricity (Generated) units L 60480 ' 56500
' DleseIfLDOISKO consumed in thers L 18484 h ©. 17392
Total Amount (Rs) .. g2maes . . 71301
Rate per Umt(Rs) L - 1368 - C 12.62 _
3. Total Units consumed B R, 5652792 - 5920252 . .I.I
Umts consumed in Iac per capsule . 138 39 _ - 13783 - '

" B. TECHNOLOG" ABSORPTION AND RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

“ Research and Development is in process for followings:
» Toincrease production capacity of capstile manufactunng machine.
=  To increase automization of man ufacturlng process.
. Te reduce critical defects

- C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

»  Activities relating to exports initiatives takten to increase exports development of new export markets for .
products. -
] Informatlon in respect of Foreign Exchange Eamlng & Outgo are as under

Current Year B " Previous Year

Earning' . - .. 9398Llacs . - Rs.236.30Lacs

Outgomg T '_ S -j' . '578.43Lacs SR Rs.221.19L-acs "

D PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

Particwlars of the empicyees as reqmred under section 217(2A) of the Compames Act 1956 read with the
Companles {Particulars of the Employees) Rules 1975, are not applicable since, none of the employee of the

' company is drawmg more than Rs. 60,00,000/- P.A. or Rs 5, 00 000/- P.M. for the part of the year durlng the year e
' _under rewew _ _ )

FOR & ON BEH-ALF OF THE BOARD .

Place: PITHAMPUR . L o " RAMESH CHANDRA MITTAL'

Dated: 28" August 2012 : - CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR .



Annexure B
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Under Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement

~ 1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE :
We believes that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of the best and sound management :
practices and compliance with the law coupled with total adherence to highest norms of business ethics.

Therefore, We have taken various steps including the setting up of sub-committees of the Board to oversee the

functions .of Executive Managément. These sub-committees of the Board, which malnly con5|sts of . Non-'

Executive Directors, meet regulalrlyr to discharge their objectlves :

2. BOARD COMMITI'EES g o L - N
Current!y, the Board has three Commlttees \nz ' : Ty - S
- a. Audit Committee; .
b. Shareholders'/investors’ Grievances Comm!ttee
¢. Remuneration Committee and

The Audit and the Shareholders/investors' Grievances Committee consists of a majority of Independent .-

Directors. The quorum for the Meetmgs is either- two Directors or one third of the Members of the Commlttee
whichever is higher. . A

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR MEETINGS:

The Board consists of executive and non-executive directors |ncludmg 04 (four) mdependent directors who haerl’L
wide and varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning. Shri R.C.Mittal, Chairman & Managing
. Director, supported by Shri Alok K. Garg, Executive Director and Mrs. Kusum Mittal, Whole-tlme Director are
-overall in’ charge for the affairs of the Company who exercise his powers and discharge duties under the .
superintendence . and control of the Board of directors of the Company from time to time. The Board is ha\nng
optlmum composition, represented by flve independent directors |n the Board. ' :

Detalls of Directors and meetings of the Board attended: s :
During the financial year 2011-12 the Board of Directors meét 05 &Fwe) tlmes respectwely on 10‘“ May, 2011 10“’

" . August, 2011; 31°* August, 2011; 14" November, 2011 and 13" February, 2012. '
The composition of the Board of Directors and their atténdance at the meetings during the year were as follows

Directors -~ | Executive/ - No.'of Noof | No. of outside Committee
: S Non Executive/ | Meeting .| . directorship in’ ‘positions held.
Indépendent Attended other public -~ |.
: companies S
_ _ _ ‘Member Chairman .
Shri Ramesh C_Mittai Promoter/ . - N 5 2 Nil © NIl
L | Managingdirector | . | i t .
Shri Alok K. Garg Promoter/ _ 5. 2 . Nir Nil -
. o Executive Director , ; N o
Mrs. Kusum Mittal | Promoter/ " 5 b 1 Nil [ - Ni L
1 . ' | Executive Director : X - I
Mrs, Trapti Gupta - | Promioter/NED 0 - -1 Nil - Nil-
Dr. S.K.Sharma - Independent 5 - Nil Nil ]
Dr. Shamsher Singh _Independent' 5 - - .1 . Nil Nil
Dr. K.S Verma Independent 5 - Nil Nil
Dr. Vishwanath B. Malker | Independent -0

- __Nii__| Nl
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. 4 INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO THE BOARD
‘The Board has unfettered and complete access to any information within the Company and-from. any of our-
'_employees At meetings of the Board, it welcomes the presence of concerned employees who can provrde
: add:tlonal m3|ghts |nto the ftems being discussed. " :

The mformatlon regularly supplied to the Board mciudes
« Annual operating plans and updates.
. » Periodical Financial Statements.
‘o Minutes of meetings of audit, compensation and investor gnevance oommlttee of the Company along wrth _
board minutes of the subsidiary companles : :
e General notices of interest. - -
Information on rec¢risitmerit and remuneration of senior officers’ just below the Board Ievel mctudmg
appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary ' :
- Materially important litigations show cause, demand, and proseeutlon and penalty notlces if any.’ _
Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous occuirences, any material, effluent or pollutlon probtems Ifany
‘Any materially relevant default in financial obligations to and by us. ' : :
Significant development on the human resaurces front.
" Sale of miaterial, which are not in the normal course of busrness

e e o8 0 »

exchange rate movement.

- Appointment of the Cost Accountants for the Compliance Report of Cost reoords o P
Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing reqmrements as. weII as shareholder serwces such
asnon- payment of dtwdend and delays in share transfer. - . .

The Board atso per:odlcally reviews oompltanee reports of all laws applluble to the Company, prepared by the' |
desrgnated empioyees as weII as steps taken to rectlfy instances of non-compllance .

5. CODE OF CONDUCT o ' - o _
; The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and members of
.. senior management of the company. The Board Members and Senior Management have affi rmed comphance _

' Wlth the "Code of Conduct' for the year ended March 31, 2012

B AUDIT COMMITFEE

As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to prowde assistance to the Board of Dlrectors and to meet the -
requirement of section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and in
fuffiling the Board's overall responsibilities, an Audit Committee is functioning consisting of only mdependent
directors. The Audit Commlttee mter-aha has the follpwmg mandate in terms of the Clause 49 of the Listing -
- Agreement: - - .
' 1. Owerview of companys ﬁnanclal reportlng prooess and the dlsclosure of the financial mformatlon ln the"
..~ annual accounts. '
2. To review and discuss with management mternal audlt team and external audltors regardlng any
- significant finding of materlal hature.
3. To consider and review the adequacy. of management control system and mtemal audit functlon"‘%nd-_’
~ frequency of internal audit process. .
4. To review with Management the quarteriy and annual t' nanmal statements before submlssmn te the

- standards, requirements of stock exchanges and other legal compliance.

5. To review Balance Sheet & Profit &nd Loss Accounts to be placed before the Board

6. To consider and review the financial and risk management policy of the Company. ' .
7. To consider and rewew the defaults, if any in payment to the credltors ﬁnanmal mstltutlons and reasons
" thereof.

8. To consider the dlrectors responsmllity statement to be glven by the Board in the Directors Report

2. .To consider thé matter relatig to the recommendation for appointment of the external auditors and

i xatlon of their: audlt fee and also. approval for payment of any other servlces

Details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by the' management ta limit rlsks of adverse c

Board focusing primarily on. any change in accounting policies and- compllance ‘with accountlng o
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" a) Composition of the Audit Committee:

: Name of the members - of the | Designation | Position in | No. of meetings attended -
S.No. | Committee - .| Committee '

1. Dr.S.K.Sharma . : Director Chairman 5

2. Dr.8hamsher Singh . .| Director Member 5

3. | Dr.K8Verma ' ‘Director Meimber 5

b) Meetmgs of the Audit Commlttee '
Dunng the financial year 2011-12 the Audit Comrrnttee met 05 (Five) times respectwely on 10* May, 201 1;
10" August, 2011; 31" August, 2011;14™ November, 2011 and 13" February, 2012 under the =
Chairmanshlp of Shri S K. Sharma, in whlch proper quorum was present _ .

The Commlttee eonmdered the draft Annual Arcounts for the year 2011—12 The Committee also rewewed'

financial and risk management policy of the Company and defaults if any in payment to the credlters
: ﬁnanclal |nst|tut|ons and reasens thereof. _

The Whole—tlme Director Shri Alek K Garg in charge of the Finance and Accounts and the statutowr audltors' :
of the Company were the permanent invitee for the meetings of the Audit Commlttee '

o 7. SHAREHOLDERS'IINVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMI'ITEE

{A) Brief description of terms of reference: o o !
' The Company has a "Shareholders Grievance & Transfer Cemmlttee at the Board level to’ Ioek into thd’
redressing of shareholders and investor soomplalnts like:
(i) Transfer of Shares, transmissions and delay in conﬁrmatlon in D-mat of shares;,
~ (i) Non-receipt of Annual Report, etc; :
(iii} Non-receipt of dividend; and : ' "
{iv) Any other complaints as may be received by the shareholders of the Company

. (B) Composmon of Commlttee._ '

8No. - ['Name : ' Designation - e ' F’osmon in Commlttee
1. | br8 K Shatma - | Director K " Chairman -
2. Dr. Shamsher Singh - = | Director ' . Member

L3 Shri Ashok Pitliya ‘General Manager (Fln) Member

_As no reference were made to the committee durmg the year under review, ne meetlngs were held dunng the
year under review. : :

8. REMUNERATION COMMITI‘EE
(A) Brief description of terms of reference: - ' .
The CompanyF has canstituted a remuneration comm:ttee of independent dlrectors at the Board level fo Iook lnto
the matters relating to the re- appomtment and determination of ten'ns condmons Jand remuneratlon of the-
Managing and Whole-time Director of the Company

*r

' @Composatlon of Commlttee : - SR - .
S.No. | Name Designatioh ' | Positicn in Commitiee

. |brs. K._Sharma : | Director . . - Chairman '
2. | Dr. Shamsher Singh : -1 Director - Member
3. DrKSVerma .| Director L : Member :

(C) Meetmg and recommendatmn of the remuneratlon committee durmg the year : I

During the financial year 2011-2012 the Rémuneration Committee met 01(One) time as on. 13" February 2012
under the Chairmanship of Dr. §. K. Sharma, in which the proper quorum was present. The Committee.
considered and approved the re-appointment of Shri Ramesh Chand Mittal as the Chairman cum Managmg
Dlrector and Shri Alok K Garg as the Whole time Director of the Company respectively w.e.f. 01% July 2013 and

. 01* April, 2013 for a period. of three years (3 years); and considered and approved salary and allowances
payable to Mrs. Manisha Garg as the General Manager (Corporate Affairs) of the Company w.e.f. 01 Apnl 2012,
'-subject to the maximum of Rs.1 50 000 P.M. under the provnsmns ef sectlon 314(1)(b) '



_(D) Payment of non-executive dlrectors and composition of the Committee:
"The Company is not paying any remuneration and sitting fee to the non-executwehndependent Dlrectors for
_ attendlng of the Board or the commlttee meetings.

| (E) Ramun_eratlon paid to dire_ctors_ during the year:

S.No. [ Name of Directors - Status - o Sitting fee | Salary/
: o T o ' remuneration
. - S L (Rs.} | (Rs.)p.a.

17| shri Ramesh C.Mittal Promoter/CMD -« _ Nil | - 30,00,000/-
12 | Shri Alok K. Garg Promoter/Executive  -- _Nil | 24,00,000/-

3 | Mrs. Kusum Mittal ‘Promoter/ Executive - -~ "Nil .18, 00 000/-

4 Mrs. Trapti Gupta . Promote’NED . o Nil Nil

5 Dr. S.K.Sharma _ Independent » J - Nil ~ . Nil

8 Dr. Shamsher Singh Independent o ! - 'Nil - Nil

7. Dr.K.SVema- Independent R Nil ~ Nil |
18 Dr. Vishwanath B. Malker Independent T ‘Nil ' - Nil

9. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY -
- Though there is no formal Whistle Blower Polloy, the Company takes oognlzance of the complalnts made and

suggestions given by the employees and others. ‘Complaints are looked into and whenever necessary, suitable, SR

" corrective steps are taken. No - employee of the Company has been denled access to the Audit Gommittee of the

 Board of. Dlrectors of the Company

~10. VENUE AND TlME OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

Date of " Venue _ ‘Time | No. of Resolutions passed | _Noi of.reeolution B

AGM : ' \ A o other than ordinary passed by Postal .
B 1 ' e _ Businesses ' Ballot.
30.09.2009 Pithampur, Dhar | 11.00 A M. Nil - . Nil
- | 27-08-2010 . —do-- —do— | Two - ~Nil
11 28-09-2011 [ —do— —do— |- - One 1 Nil

‘The Resolutions were passed by show of hands with requisite majority. The venue of the AGM of the company
- has been choosen for its central location, prominence and” capacity. Chairman of the Audit Committee and
.~ Remuneration Committee, Dr.’ S. K. Sharma has also attended the Annual General Meetmgs No extra ordlnary
- general meetlngs were held during the year 2011 12. : .

ETH DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requrrements The Companys status of oompllance W|th the

- non-rnandatory reqmrements IS given below:

111 The Board . S IR R S
As our Chairman is Promoter and Executive Director, the Company maintains an office for him at the Corporate
Office and provides a car for his official dutles e _ : _ 5

11.2 Remuneratlon Committee - : : . B

The Company has a Remuneration Commrttee S L L _ el

11.3 Shareholder Rights: . i ' v ' ©
_The quarterly, half yearly and annual declaratlons of the financial performance are posted on the website of
“the Company and are-also sent to the Stock Exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed.

11.4 Whistle Blower Policy . :

The Company has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy

11.5 Disclosure of Related Part Trangaction

Full disclosure of related party transactions as per Acoountmg Standard—18 |s;sued by the Instltute of Chartered
~ Accountants of India are given under Note No.06 of Notes on Annual Accounts. _ : .

11.8 Penalty or strictures imposed '

There has not been any non-compliance by the oompany and no penalties or strlctures |mposed on the company
by the Stock Exchanges or SEB! or any statutory authorlty, on any matter related to capltal markets, durmg the
last three years, :



, 12 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

‘The company has a web site- viz. WWW, medicaps. com The quarterly and annual t' nancial statements are posted'

~on the website of the stock exchange for 1nformat|on of lts sharehoiders.

_Quarteﬂy results of the company are published in leading newspapers such as The Eoonomic Times, Free Press

" Joumal, Choutha Sansar, etc. The results are promptly submltted to the Stock Exchanges where the equity
shares of the oornpany are listed. :

' 13 GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORHATION‘

(i) Date, Time and Venue of Annual
. General Meeting

iy -

(i)

L '(i\'r)-'-

W

(vi) |
(vil)

(vill

| (%)

)

)

Fmanclal Calendar
First Quarter Results
Second Quarter Results
Third Quarter Results

' Last Quarter Results

Dates of Book Closure

Board meetmg for conslderation

_ of Anpual Accounts -
" Postmg of Annual Report

Last date for recelpt of Proxy o
_No of Shares holders ason 31 03. 2012 - ..

- Listing on _Stock_ Excha_nges -

Scrip Code = '
The Stock Exchange, Madhya Pradesh

'The Stock Exchange Mumbal

_ Demat ISIN No for CDSL & NSDL

20" | September; 2012
at11.00AM. at
the Registered office of the’
Company at Mhew—Neemuch Road -
Sector‘l If‘lthampur Dist. Dhar (M P.

01 Aprll 2012t0 3_’1 March, 2013
10™ August, 2012
~On or before 14”‘ Nov.,2012
On or before 13" Feb., 2013
On or before 14" May, 2013

From 24. 09 2012 to 29 09. 2012

28" August 2012

before 4" Sept., _2012

27" Sept., 2012

3867

M.P. Stock Exchange

The Bombay Stock Exchan'ge Ltd

N.A.

" 523144

| INE442D0101D

Stock Market Data - Stock Exchange Mumbai A
. High and low dunng each month in the financial year 2011-12 .
.| Month .- nghes_t Lowest | No. of | No of | Total
o {Rs.) (Rs) : Trades shares - - | volume
I PR _ traded (Rs.)
| April, 2011 64951 . 53 50 '238' . 202541 17,223,083
May, 2011 6060 | 54.45 235, 33,862 | 19,58,898
June, 2011 6000 - 5240 157 17,253 19,80,530
July, 2011 . 67.00 56.15 225 21,321, _12,82,874
August,2011 65.00 | 51.25 | 251 25,855 [ 15,49,830 | -
Sept., 2011 59.80 49.30 | 267 14,784 8,290,914 |
October2011 - 66.30 ~51.00 - 140 8348 | 460373 .
Nov., 2011 61.90 46.00 ‘265 21,264 | 1115534 [
| Dec., 2011 " | 5790 45.00 246 | 16,31 8,37,658 |
January,2012 5830 - 39.00 148 13,356 6,681,468
Feb., 2012, 69.95 | - 50,00 311 34,839 | 21,098,299
March, 2012, 5990 | - 4550 166 |-~ 17,210 | 9,07,362



(xu) Share Transfer System:. | ' / ' .
' Shareholders'/investors' Grievance Committee also approves share transfers and meets at frequent mtervals =
- The Company's Share Transfers Agent, Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. process these transfers. Sharefransfers are

i

registered and returned within a period of 30 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are clear in all-

respects. In cases where, shares are transferred after sending notice fo the transferors, in compllance of _ '

appllcable provisions, the penod of transfer is reckoned from the date of explry of the notice.

(xm) Status of the investors/shareholders complainbs

(dv)

)

)

(i) Number of complaints received during the year’ 19
(iiy Number of complaints solved during the year 18

' (m) Number of oomp!alnts pending at the end of the year : NiL >

A
¥

Dematerlallsation!Rematarlallsatmn o R

. The shares of the company are traded in dematerlaltsed form. As on 31”t March 2012 the Companys |

29,48,995 shares are held by shareowners in dematerialised form;, aggregat:ng 94.60 % of the Eqmty .

. Share Capital.
No. of shares in physﬂ::al NSDL and CDSL as on 31 March 2012
" (@) In physical Form - 1,68,494
(b} In CDSL : o 5,14,602
: (c) in NSDL . :24,34,392
»
Distribution of Share owmng as on 31"lt March 2012 - " : TR '
‘Shareholding of _ No.of | % of Share Share Amount " %to Total |
Nominal Value of Rs Owners |. ~  holders : (Rs) ) e
Upto 1000 . . . 2,165 5597, . 1546800 ' 4.97 |
1001 -2000 707 18.28 - 1283850 |- 4121
2001 -3000 ' 274 7.00 | 770700 |~ - 247
‘3001 -4000 e 105 272 405900 | . 1.30
- | 4001. -5000 218 5841 . 1073700 344
5001 -10000 - - 207 | 535 1654500 | 53
1000120000 =~ - 100 - 259 1481670 . 475|°
- [:20001-30000 | 25 ' 0.65 | . 643040 | . 2.06
1 30001-40000 R 14 ) 036 - . 500530 . 161
40001-50000 : ' 13- 0.34 © 593300 ~1.90
.| 50001-100000 s 1% | 039 1122860 . 360
' 100001- Above S 24 082 20097940 684.47
-Total 2 - 3,867 100.00 31174880 100.00 .
_ Shareholders pattem as on 31"'1 March, 2012 : i i
_-3 No Categow ¢ | No. of Shares Helding | -
s - o Held % ofshare ¢ .
A - Promoter Holdmg - -
1 Promoters - o _ ' ! - CoaAl
' - | Indian Promoters - T a 15,55,316 |- . 4989
Foreign Promoters . L . -
2 | Persons Acting in Concert -~ .~ i = - e
'. o . __ Sub Total 1555316 | 49.89 |
B Non Promoters Holding - - o : N
3. Institutional investors o ' ' o o
(@ /. | Mutual Funds and UTI - 1200 004
{b) Bank, financial Institutions, companies _ ' 7,300 | 023
- (Centrai/State Govt./Non- Govt. Instttutlons) - - _ -1
{(c) Flis. : o~ T
' K Sub Total - 8,500 02T




P

 (x)  Nameand Designationof . : ‘Shri Ashok R Pitliya

4 Others

(a) - | Private corporate Bodies _1,40,472 . 451
by _ Indian Public o 13,20,719 42.36 |
{c)n - [ NR¥OCBs _ - ' : L 91,869 | . 295 |
(dy - . | Clearing Members - : N 613 | . 002
i e E ' Sub Total | 15,62,173 - 5011
GRAND TOTAL ' R 17 489 » 100.00 |

(xvii)  Details éf the brbmoter’s shares : No Equ;ty Shares of the promoters and group of pmmoters are under N
o Under pledge. - Pledge or othenmse encumbered.

- _(xviii) Details of shares credlted in the : There were no mstance for réturnlng the undellvered shares

suspense account _ therefore, no shares were credited in the escrow acoount
' ' : as per Clause 5(a) of the Llstmg Agreement.

: (Scix) ' Addr_éss fcjr Comrhunicét_i_oh ' . Shareholders should address their oorrespondence to the Companys}

Share Transfer Agent, Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd, Plot no. 60,

Electronic Complex Pardeshipura Indore (MP) and may aISo_" ]

contact at the registered off" ice of the COmpany

~ the Compliance Officer ' General Manager (Finance) - . ' o rt

o)  Plant Location, Head Office & : Mhow Neemuch Road, Sector -1
C - Address for correspondence Dist. Dhar {(M.P.) Pithampur- 454775

C o o ‘Email: investors@ medicaps.com

Website:www.medicaps.com
Phone:C081 7292 407445,407446
Fax :0081 7292 407387

'FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

'PLACE : PITAMPUR ~ _ RAMESH CHANDRA MITTAL -

DATE ; 28" August, 2012~ - 'CHAIRMAN_C_UM MANAGING DIRECTOR

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

- The Management of Company accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these fi nanCIaI statements,:

as well as, for estimates and judgments relating to matters not concluded by the year-end The management
believes that the financial statements reflect fairly the form and substance of transactions and reasonably

. presents thé &oimpany's financial condition, and results of operations. To ensure this, the company has instalféd a |

- system of internal controls, which is reviewed, evaluated and updated on an ongoing basis. intemal auditors have, .

conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance those compariy’s established potlcles and prooedures :

~-.. have been followed. However, there are inherent limitations that should be recognlsed |n welghlng the '

assurances provided by any system of znternal controls. .

.These fmanc&al statements - have been audlted by M/s Rawka Agrawal & Co., Ct artered Acoountants the '
: Statutory Audltors of the Company

.PLACE PITHAMPUR | RAMESH CHANDRA MITI'AL o - ASHOK R. PITALIYA

. DATE: 28"' August, 2012 CHAIRMAN cuMm MANAGING DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)



' DEGLARATION |

- Thls is to confirm that aII the members cf the Board of Directors and the Senlor Management personnel have
.~ affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, applicable to them as laid down by the Board of Directors i terms

of clause 49(1)(D)(u) of the Listing Agreement entered into wﬂh the Stock Exchanges for the year. ended March ’
31 2012
-For Medl-caps anted

PLACE: PITHAMPUR 7 "RAMESH CHANDRA MITTAL -

Dated : 28™ August, 2012~ CHAIBMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
e

R

S



Annexure C

DKJAINECO. 4" Fioor, Siver ArkPlaza,

- COMPANY SECRETARIES ' _ : _ 20/1, New Palasia,
- : e - INDORE-452001

. Phone 0731-253281 3

CIN: L24232MP1983PL0002231 . o S

' COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

3

Nominal Capital: Rs.4,0000000 .~ P

To,

© The Members
.~ MEDICAPS LIMITED
- Mhow-Neemuch Road,.
" Sector 1, Pithampur

Dhar (M.P)

- We have exammed the reg;eters récords, books and papers of Medl-Caps Ltd (the Company) as reqwred to be

-

" -maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act) and the rules made there under and also the pro\n5|ons
_-contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended ™
- March 2012 (from 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to -
~ the examinations carried-out and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its management we certlfy .
that in respect of the aforesaid financial year . : '

1.

_The Company has Kept and malntamed all reglsters as stated in Annexure ‘A’ te thig certifi cate, as per
the provrsu::ns of the Act and the rules made there under and ali entnes thereln have been recorded '

The Company has fled the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ‘B’ to this cernfcate wnth the

Reglstrar of Companles or other authorities wfthln the time prescrlbed under the Act and the Ruies made S
~ there under : . Do

The oompany belng a publlc I|m|ted oompany, comments are not reqmred

‘The Board of dlrectors met 05 (Five) tlmes respectively on- 10"‘ May, 2011; 10th August 2011; 3 -
~ August, 2011; 14" November, 2011 and 13" February, 2012 and in respect of which meetlngs notlces '

were given and the proceedlngs were recorded in the Mlnutes book malntalned#or the purpose.

The Company has - c!osed its Register of Member from 24 09 2011 o 28 09 2011 and neoes%ry
compliance of sectlon 154 of the Act has been made. _ . _

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31St March 2011 was held o 26"
September, 2011 and after given due notice to the members of the Company and the resolutlons passed :

- thereat were duly recorded in Minutes book malntamed for the purpose

" No Extra ordmary General Meeting was held dunng the financial year

The Company has not advances any loan or guarantee o the dlrectors as covered uls 295 of the Act
dunng the year under scrutiny. . _ :

" The Company has oomplled with the prowsmns of section 297 of the Acti in respect of contracts speclf ied
“in that sectlon _ _

¢ - '



AT

11, As there were no mstances faitlng w1th|n the prewew of section 314 of the Companles Act, 1956 _the_

_company was not reqmred to obtain any approvat of the Board, members or Central Government

12. The Board of dlrectors or duly oonstltuted commtttee of d|rectors has approved the issue of dupllcate
 share certificates. .

- ' 13. Thie Company:;

l. has delivered all the certificates on Iodgement thereof for transferftransmission of shares durlng the
financial year under scrutiny in accordance with the provrslons of the Act. However there was noe
allotment of securities during the financial year: -

N} has deposited the amount of dividend declared in a. separate Bank Account W|th|n 05 (fi ve) days

. from the date of declaration of such dividend. - ¢

Iil. has Paid/posted warrants for dividend to all the members within a perlod 30 (Thlrty) days fromthe

date of declaration and all unclalmed!unpald dividend has been transferred to Unpaid dividend.
" account of the company within the stipulated time by way of change of name of the sald dmdend
. acecount. -
N IV. has transferred the amount in unpald dlvldend account, application money due for refund, matured
' deposit, matured debentures and the intérest accrued thereon which have remained _unclalmed or
unpaid for a period of 07 (Seven) years to Investors Education and Protectlon Fund.

»

. However, there were no appointment of additional dtrectors alternate directors and directors to fill casual
Vacancies dunng the year under scrutmy

15 ~The Company- has not made any appomtment of Managlng Dlrector or Wholeatlme Drrector or Manager
dunng the year under. scrutlny _

16 The Company has not appomted any sole selllng agents durmg the fi nanmal vear _ o P oo

. 17 The Company was not required to obtaln anyr approvals . of the Central Government Company Law

- Board, Regional Director, Registrar and/or such authorities prescribed under the vanous prov|5|ons of the
‘Act during the financial year. :

18, The directors have disclosed their interest in other ﬁrmsfoompanles to the Board of Dlreotors pursuant o

the prowsnons of the Actand the ruies made there under

'19. The Company has not’ issued anv shares and other secuntles durmg the year under the rewew

' 20 The Company heis not bought back any shares dunng the financiat year . i

2‘1 There was no redemptlon of preference shares!debentures during the fi nanclal year. .

' shares and bonus shares pending reglstratlon of transfer of shares

3 _ 23 The Company has nof mv:tedlaocepted any deposits mclud:ng anv unsecured loans fatllng W|th|n the

- purview of sectlon 58A dunng the financial year.

24. The amount borrowed by the Company during the finaricial year ended 31% March, 2012 is are within the

‘borrowing limit of the Company and that necessary resolution as per sectlon 293(1)(d) of the Act have '

been passed earlrer in the AGM!EGM

 10. The Company has made neoessary entries in the register maintained unde'r section 301 of the Act

14, The Board of Dlrectors of the company is duly oonstltuted and appolntment of directors, were dulyr made. .-

© 22. There were no transactlons necessﬂatmg the companv to keep in abeyanoe the nghts to dividend,. rlghts _

25. The company has made Ioans and mveetments and given guarantee or provided secunt:es o other ‘

bodies corporate in compliance with the prov|S|ons of the Act and has made necessary entnes |n the
reglster kept for: tt]e purpose.

[

V. has complled wath the reqmrements of séction 217 of the Act. o o oy



28

29,
' Company durmg the year under scrutiny.

26.

27.

The"' Company has not altered the Iprcwisions of the Memor_andum with respect to sit_uation of the
oompany's registered office from one State to another during the year under scrutiny.

The Company has not altered the provisicns” of the Memorandum with respect to the Ob]ects of the
Company during the year under serutiny. . :

The Company has not altered the prowsmns of the Memorandum with respect to name: of the Company_

during the year under scrutmy

The Company has not altered the prowsmns of the Memorandum W|th respect to share capital of the__

The Company has not altered |ts articles of assoclatson dunng ﬁnanc|al year.

30. i
31. There was no proseoutlon initiated or show cause notioe recewed by the Company and no fines or
penalty or any other punlshment was |mposed on the Company dunng the fmanmal year for offenoes
under the Act _ . :
.32, -'The Company has not recewed any money as secu rity from its employees during the financial year
33 The Company has not estabhshed any separate trust for its employees uis 418 of the Act c ,f B
. For,D. K.JAIN & co.
COMPANY SECRETAR_I__E_S_ -
'Date 28"’ August 2012 T ' B _ _ i Dr. DILIP- KUMAR JAIN
Place: Indore ) _ - - - - - _'PROPRIETOR
- ' o A T CP No. 2382
Annexure-A : D
L : Registers as mamtalned by the Compan /
S.NO. | PARTICULARS ; B SECTIONS;‘RULES
["1._ [ Register of Deposits ; - S |. Section 58A
12 Register of Charges . ' .| Sectiori 143
3 Copies of instruments creating charge S L Section 136
14 Register of Members - : ' Section 150
| 8. Registers and returns kept at the Reglstered orr ice, viz Annual Retumns | Section 163
i together with copies of certificate, etc. .
6. " Minute Book containing mlnutes of - . o | Section 193.
' ‘| - Board Meeting - J:
| - - General Meeting - o L _ : 2 S
- Audit Committee =~ . . | S W 1 . L%
|- Remuneration Committee ' ) ) o L R
7. - Register of particulars of contracts in which Dlrectors are mterested Section 301 . oo
. -|-and Register for disclosure of interest by the directors R ' c
8. | Register of Directors, MD/M/Secretary . ' ' Section 303
9. - .| Register of Director's shareholdings _ ' ' Section 307
10. Register of Investments L : - | Sectlion 372A
11. Register for Transfer/Transmission of Shares R -
12. | Register for issuance of duplicate share certlﬁcates . . ' v
13. 'Reg_ster for Demat/ Remat of Shares : '
For D.KJAIN & CO.
_ COMPANY SECRETARIES
Date: 28‘“ Aug 2012 ' ' - Dr DILIP KUMAR JAIN

Place: indore -, R : ‘PROPRIETOR

CP No. 2382



Forms and Returns as fIIEd by the Company with Reglstrar'of COmpames, during the fi nanclal year
ending 31* March, 2012

Annexure-B

Whether

S. No. Form No. ] Sectiom' Fordated | Filed on Whether_ Remarks/
~ . | Rules -' { dated | Within | late  RoC -
. : Time filing Receipt
. L . _ _ , ' fee paid | No./ Dated
.| 23AC, 00 12103 ’ T T oane
S 23ACA - ~ 22_0__ 31.0;5..__2011 29.12.2011" | Yes NA ' | P84091800
2. {208 1597181 .| 28.09.2011 | 16.11.2011 |Yes ~ [NA = | P79338100
3. . |66 383(1A) © | 31.03.2011 | 04.10.2011 [Yes' . [NA | P71626618 -
4, |23 192 | 28.09.2011 0_4.'-19.2011 I#es. | NA- - | B22149041 |
1T | Rues | 1 AN S
5, TINV. | IEPFRule; |24.09.2004 | 13.12. 2011 | Yes N.A. 'B27068964
- For, DKJAIN&CO T
COMPANY SECRETARIES
' Date: 28" Aug 2012 Dr. DILIP KUMAR JAIN
~ Place: Indom ' PROPRIETOR -
: 'GP No. 2382
¢




C.P. RAWKA BCom FCA. c. P- RAWKA & COo.

" S " y . CHAHTEHED ACCOUNTANTS
" 403, Arcade Silver, 56,1, New Palasia, Indore~1
"R Off.: 2541132 Resi.; 2431244 Fax : 4215397
) E-rnall-cp_rawkaayahoo.co.in :

' o CERTIFICATE OF STATUTORY AUDITORS
_ ON CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGES
To . o
. The Mombé.s
_Medl-caps Limited

- We have examined the oompllance of conditions of Corporate Govemaﬁce procedures as stlpulated in Clause 49
of Lfstmg Agreement éntered mto by the company with the Stock Exchanges for the ﬂnanmal year beginnmg 01 .
April, 2011 and ending on 31 March, 2012, . _ 4

The Compllance of oondltlons of. Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management Our exammation '
was limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the -
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governanoe itis neither an aud it nor an expression of op|n|on on the
financial statements of the' Company _

We have conducted our review on the baS|s of the' relevant records and documents malntamed by the compr 12*

© - . and fumished to us for review and the information and explanations given to us by the company. Based on su

review, in our opinion, the Corporate Governance Report of the company, referred to above, reflects on a fair
basis. the ‘status of compliance by the company with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Stock
Exchanges, relating to Corporate Governance, for the Financial Year 2011-12 and that no investors grievances is
‘pending fof a period exceeding one manths agamst the Company as ‘per the records mentioned. by the Share
Department!Share Transfer.Agent. of the Company - o

We further state that such compltance is neither an assurance or as to the future viability of the Company nor the
eff ctency or effectlveness with wh1ch the management has cond uoted the affairs of the Company.

F__or,-._c. . RAWKA & Co.
Chartered Accountants _
Registration No. of the Firm-000518C.

 PLACE:INDORE
_ DATE : 28th August, 2012
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. CP RAWKA B.Com; F.CA. - | ~ C.P. RAWKA & CO.

'MEDI-CAPS LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

R

4083, Arcade Silver, 56,1, New Palasla, Indore-1
£ Off.: 2541132 Resi.: 2431244 Fax : 4215397

E-mail-cp_rawka @ yahoo.co.in

" AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
THE MEBERS

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of "MEDI-CAPS LIMITED' as at 31st March,
2012 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the period’ended on that date annexed thereto

and cash flow statements for the period ended on that date, These financial statements are the

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
- Those standards requires that we plan and perform the audit plan to obtain reasonable
" assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
" includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used significant

 estimates made by managements, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements

preparation. We believe that our audit procedure provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

 As. requited by Company (Auditor’s ‘Report) Order, 2003, issued by the’ Dép’artme'nté"-of
‘Company affairs, in term sub-section (4A) of section 227 of Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in
" the annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

" Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we reportthat: -

'. ‘and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit .

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the ¢ompany
so far as appears from our examination of those books. ' . -

(i) The Balance Sheet and_ Profit & Loss Acc':c)unf dealt with by this report age in agre‘ément with
~ the books of account. ' L - ' o -

-responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on-
‘these financial statements based on our audit. : : o

‘!q&. .

(i) We have obtained all the information and éxplanations, which to the best of our knowledge

iy

(iv} In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit &Loss Account dealt with by this report comply

with the mandatory Accounting Standards referred-to in sub-section (3C) of section 21 1 of the;

Companies Act, 1956. ..

(v) On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31% March 201_2,-"_' |
and taken on record by the ‘Board of Directors, we report that none of the directars is::

disqualified from being appointed as a director as on 315 March, 2012 from being appointed as.

director in terms of clause (9) o_f'sub—section (1) of _se_ction 274 of the Companies act, 1956. -

~ (vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations -given to

us, the said accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner -

accepted in India. / K4 3 : o T




(a) tn the case cf the Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31st March .
2012 and - . : :

(b) In the case Qf the Prof t and Lcss Account fcr the pencd ended on that date and

(c) In the case cf the- Cash Flow statements of the cash flcws of the company for the year'

ended on that date- 5
For C.P.RAWKA & Co.
~ Chartered Accountants
- FRN No.000518C -
B Pface indore !

Date 28“‘ August 2012

~ M.No.070060
-Pr_cpnetc_r



'ANNEXURE REFERRED TQ IN THE AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
MEDI-CAPS LIMITED.

1(a) The Company is malntalning proper records showmg futl partlcutars |nclud|ng

-~ quantltatlve details and situation of fixed assets

(b) The fixed assets have been physmally verified by the management at the year-end.” "
We are informed that no- material discrepancies have been noticed by the management on such
'verlfrcatlon as compared with the record of fixed assets malntalned by the company y

. (c) The Com pany has not dlsposed off substantlal part of flxed assets durlng the year

x

2 (a) The mventory has been physn::ally verlfed dunng the year by the management at .

" reasonable mtervals

_ (b)'In our o'pinion' the- prooedUres of the physical verification of inventory.'.folloWed" by the
- managements were reasonable and adequate in relatron fo. the size of the company and the
- nature of its busmess

h(c) The company is malntalnmg proper records of inventory.. The dlscrepancres notloed on ¢
- physical verification of stocks as compared to the book of records were not materlal and have  #
- been properly dealt with in the books of accounts. : -

3 As mformed to us the Company has not granted or taken any loan, secured or unsecured tp

.. or from companies, firms or other party covered in the Register maintained U/s 301 .of the

_ Companies, Act, 1956. Consequentiy, the reqmrement of clause (iii) of paragraph 4 of the order
-are not apphcable to. the company . '

4. In our oplnlon and accordlng to the mformatlon and explanatlons glven to us there are
adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the company and the nattre

.. of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further,

in. our opinion, there is no contlnumg fallure { correct major weaknesses in |ntemal oontrol

5 (a) To the best of our: knowledge and bellef and accordmg the mformatlon and explanatlon

. given to us, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need to be entered into the'

. malntalned under Sectlon 301 ‘of Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered

(b} - tn our oplnlon and accordlng to the mformatlon and exptanatlons glven to us, there areno
transactions made in pursuance of such contract or arrangements and exceedlng the value of -
Rupees five lakhs in respect of any party duting the year, which have been made at price, WhICh’»’“’
are not reasonable having regards to the preva:hng market prlce at the relevant tlme _ o

| 6 It our oplnlon and aocordlng to the mformatlon and explanatlons gtven to us the company

- has not accepted deposﬂs from the public. dunng the year.

7. The company has an Internai aud;t system commensurate with the size  and nature of rts'
‘business. _ _ _

- 8. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by the companyt' o
. under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companles Act, 1956

9 (a) The company is regular -in deposmng undisputed statutory dues mcludlng Pro\ndent
Fund, Investor Education and Protection fund, Employee's State Insurance, IncomeTax, Sales .
Tax, Custom duty, ‘and Excise duty, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities and there are no outstanding liabilities as on 31% March, 2012 outstanding for a of

more than six months from the date the became ayable. -
ybecame payable: RN a0



(b) According to the information & explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales Tax :
Income Tax Wealth Tax, Excise duty, or Cess outstanding on account of any dtspute

10. The company does not have any accumulated losses. The company has not incurred cash
~ losses during the fmanc:al year covered by our audit and the |mmed|ately Proceeding fi nanmat
" year.

S 11 Accordlng to the information & explanatrons given to us, the company has not defaulted ln'
~ repayment of dues tu a f nanmal Institution, bank or debenture holders

12. According to the rnformatlon & explanatlons glven to us, the company has not granted loans

& ddvances on the basis on security by way of ptedge of shares debenture and other
-secunhes :

- 13.The Company is not a chit. fund nldhl or mutual benefit fund/ somety Therefore the
" provisions of clause (xil) of the order are not appllcable to the company. o

~ 14In our opmaon the company has maintained  proper records of the transactions and .
. contracts of the Investments/ Proceeding of the shares dealt is by the company and tlmely o
entries have been made there i in. The Investment made by the company is in its own name. '. _,": o

- 15.According to the information and explanatlons given to us the company. has given
* Corporate guarantee to IDBI Ltd. of Rs. 750 Lacs on behalf of Medgel Pvt. Ltd. (a joint venture

of the company) referred in sectlon 295 of the Act after complylng W|th the pro\nsmns of the

16. Accordmg to the information and explanatlons given to us, the oompany has not ralsed any
term loans during the year _ :

17, According to the information and explanatlons given to us no funds ralsed by the Company

on the short term basls

. 18. The company has not made any preferentlai allotment of shares to partles and Compames..

L covered in the Register malntalned under sectlon 301 of the Compames Act, 1956

- 18. The company has not |ssued any debenture durlng the year and hence clause (xrx) of the

Order is not' appllcable to he | company i

20 The company has not made any public i ISSUE dunng the year. | _ - o a»

- 21 Accordmg to the mformatlon & explanatlons gwen to us, any frauds on or by the Companyf.
_has not been noticed or reported during the year.. : '

—

For C.P.RAWKA & Co.
Chart_ered Accountants
FRN No.0005180 _

~ Place: Indore _
Date: 28" August, 2012

' .No 070060
. Proprietor -



MEDI-CAPS LTD,

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

' As at As at.
| | Pm'c“""s Note 31st Mar 2012 31st Mar 2011
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4 T
-1 Shareholder s Funds = ' a
(a) Share Capital 2 31174890 31174890
. (b) Reserves and Surplus .3 584942891, 563108888
-2 Share appllcatlon money pendmg allotment S o} .. 0
-3 Non—Current Llabllitles . __ .
(a) Long Term Borrowings . . i .0 _ of.
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 2530362 3996953
(c) Other Long term liabilities 575 763038 763038
~ (d) Long term provisions. -6 4833719 4084752
-4 Current Liabilities o : I o
~ (a) Trade payables - 7 6083156(" 17472035 -
(b) Other current liabitities. 8 18827000 21238016
(c)'Short-_term.prov-isions : _ . 9 21534836 21452888
_ o T - . Total - ' 670689892 66329471
TII. Asseﬂs o o ' "
-1 Non-—current assets E
{(a) Fixed assets : 10 ; -
(i) Tangible assets = = | o 40807052 41801116]
" (i) Intangible assets -0l 0
_ (iii) Capital work-in-progress . _ o| S 0
'(b) Non-current investments 11 364362922 278978955]
-(¢) Deferred tax assets (net) o - . 0
" (d) Lohg term loans and advances 12 3778864 3023053
(e) Other non-current assets S :
1 =2 ‘Current assets . : __ :
(a) Current mvestments 13 - 59030135 38649196
(b) Inventories 14 . 26751958 17090090
- (¢) Trade receivables 15 51182559 53726795
~ (d) Cash arid cash equwalents - 186 14768417 8306729| .
~ (e) Short-term loans and advances - 17 110007984 221715536
. {f) Other current assets : R i o0 _ _ 0]
- : --Total . - 670689892 663291471

iy

".jNote on Accounts as Note '1 to 33

As per our report of even date
.|C.P.Rawka & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: '

Proprletor N
Membershlp No 070060
Place : Indore

{The Notes referred to above are an mtegral part of Balance Sheet

R.C.Mittal
' Cha_irman-& Managing Director

For and on behalf of the beard , |
For MEDI-CAPS LTD.

IR

Alok K. Garg

Executive Director |

Date : 28th August 2012*‘




: MEDI-CAPS LTD.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

._f

Proflt and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012 :

g - Asat | As at EN
Particulars . Nate. 31st Mar 2012 31st Mar 2011]
I -Revenue from operat:ons R 18 | - 258210923 260824010|
II. Other Income R .19 . . 847450 | - - 167375 |
. IILL - Total Revenue (I +II) : I 1 259058373 260991385
1V, Expenses: - - S S _
. Cost of materials consumed o .20 - 84368330 - 85626735|
_ _Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-m- _ - ' T R
- progress and Stock-ln-Trade ' - 21 i (4289326) 303345 |
Employee benefit expense . L 22 .t ] 41426683{ 38933474
.- Depreciation and amortlzatlon expense oo 10 L -+ 9597234 8831281
: 'Other expenses . . : 23 % | . . 86053204 85723532
' ' Total Expenses S - |__217156125| ~ 219418367|
o Proflt before exceptronal and extraordinary S o o
V. - items and tax (111 - IV) o o : . - 41902248| = 41573018/
VI. Exceptional Items - _ R ol . - ol
VII. Profit before exrraordlnary |tems and tax (V VI) ' o 41902248 4157501‘8 :
VI Extraordmaryltems _ e I R ¢ | B _ 0|
IX. Profit before fax- (vn VIII) | a1902248|  a1573018|.
X..' Tax expense I - : IR N T A _ | 1.
(1) Current tax S P . - 16100000 16000000(-
(2) Deferred tax .~ - - S _ '(1466591)(  (1485269)
: : Proflt(l_oss) from the perid from contlnumg R i _ N
|X1.” operations = - o o {IX-X) . 27268839 27058287
XII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operatlons C R I 0 : 0
|XIII. Tax expense of discounting operations . - S B 0| o 0
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operatlons (XII - SR : |
XIV xun S 0 | of
v melt/(Loss) for the period (x1+x1:\r) .| 272e8839| = 27058287|
XL Earning per equity share:- . 3 S 1
(1) Basic . .. - . ¢ 875 8.68
(2) Diluted - S A . 875 -~ B8.68
- :|The Notes referred to above are an mtegral part of Balance Sheet. |
| Note on Acoounts as Note 1 to 33' : o B
1As per our report of even date, S I For and on behalf of the board ;

C.P.Rawka & Co. LT o . For MEDI-CAPS LTD.
Chartered Accountants =g : : '
Firm Reg. No.:-000518C

|€.P. Rawka
Proprierer— ' Nioax o _ —r
[Membership No. 070060 . A - R.C.Mittal- 3 Alok K. Garg

. |Place: Indore P ' Cha:rmau&Managlng Dn—ector - Executive Director |
Date : Z8th August 2012 ' : : . . L '




-MEDI CAPS LIMITED ' : o
_ . CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 ' '
PARTICULARS . i _ 2011- 12 - 2010-11
A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities - _ b ' \
* |Net Profit before Tax & Extraordmary Ttems - 41902248 . 41573018
Ad]ustment For: _ _ L o ' : .
: Depreciation = o N 9597234 8831281
- Dividend Income ' o _ o (3997362)| . (11665576}
- |Operating Profit before Working Caplta1 Change - , 47502120 - 38738723|
Ajustment for Working Capital , : i S
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors : o 7 2544236 - (5027115)|
- {Increasg)/ Decrease in Inventories B (9661868) 2184741\
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances - . 214111741 (22897155)|
Increase in Current Liabilities & Provisions . =~ 4 . (12968991)|. - - 17670508|
Cash Generated from WOrkmg Capltal o ' . ~ (59748832)| (8069021}
Cash generated from Operatlon o IR o - 41527239 - 30665702/
. |Income Tax for the year e ' : S © 16100000, 16000000 - .
. -Net cash Flow from Operatmg Actmty Lo o 25427239| '14669702| - +
-'B Cash Flow from Investmg Actl\ntles S ' .
Purcahse of Investments o . _ _ L - {8924906)| ' (128140_56)_- '
“Purachse of Fixed Assets = . s - (8603170)| = - . (4386661)
Dividend Received ’ e : 3997362]- . 11665576
Ad]ustment for Dep on sale of leed Assets R 0] (568767)|
Net Cash used in Investing Actwtles o . (13530714) (6103908)] .
C Cash Flow frorn Fmancml Actwltles , S 1 b
Proposed Dividend - -+ Co o o - (4676234) - (4676234)|
Dw:dend Tax on Proposed D|V|dend o - (758602)| = (776664)]
' Net Cash Used In Flnancia! Actmtles B T (5434836)]  (5452898)|
. A . . X .
_' Net Increase in Cash and Cash. Equwalents (A+B+C) | 6461688] 3112895
" |Cash & Cash Equivalents at the ' _ _ o I . T
Beglnnmg of the year . - T o S . 8306729  .5193834|.
- |Closing of the year - B - L ' 14768417 8306729|
_ Increase in Cash and Cash Equlvarents L D - — 6461688 _ " 3112895]

" For &nd on behalf of Board)| -

As per our report of even_ date annexed ’ :
' : Medi-Caps Lixl.|

For C.P.Rawka & Co.
Chartered Accounta 1S

Cocd

~ |M.No. 070060 -
" |FRN No. 000518¢

_ o ' . R.C. Mittal _
Indore, 28th August 2012 : _ Executwe Dlrector - Chairman-& Managing Director
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NOTE 1 -NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A.
a)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES :-

Basis of preparation of financial statements :- ' -
The accompanyling statements have been prepared under the historical cost inventions, in accprdance with
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. During the

. financial year ended 31st March 2012 the revised Schedule VI notified under. the Companies Act, 1956 has becorr

b)

@ :

o e) -._ .

.

applicable to the Company, for preparation and presentation of its financial statements. The Company has als_o te

_ classified the previous year figures in accordance with’"the requirements applicabie in the current year.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation H

Fixed assets are stated at cost net of cenvat or revalued figures less depreciation provided on stralght line

- _basis at the rates specified on Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 (as amended )and on prorata basis. -

Investments: :
The Company has policy to make investments on strateglc and long term baslis and the investments have

been shown as the cost of investments of acquisition, no adjustments for change in the valuations as on the
. date of the balance sheet being made, as it has temporary in the nature.

_Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.

5 B
Foreign Exchange Transactlons - ' '
Transaction in foreign currency are recorded by applying rate applicable on the date of transaction. The dlfference

if any on actual payments / realisation is charged off to revenue.

Sundry Debtors and Advances :- : :
Company's management periodically verify the outstanding balance of sundry debtors, advances etc and on the -
basis of such verification management determines whether the said outstandmg are good, bad or doubtful and

. Accordingly same are written off or prowded for.

@)

h)

- Taxations:-

Research & Developments - .
Capital ExpendIture is treated in same I|ne as any other Capltal expendlture and Revenue expendlture is charged

" the respectwe heads of Profit & Loss Accounts.

Terminal Benefits i

Gratulty Liability is accounted for an accrual basis & the company has constituted trust with Llfe Insurance

. Corporation of India, Separate accounts for fund dep05|ted with LIC and Prowsmn for Gratuity Payable

maintained by Company .
Leave Encashment is accounted on Cash basis i.e. It |s accounted for as and when’ paud

e
e

Current tax is determined as the amount oT tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Deferred tax
recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets as timing difference, being

. the difference between taxable income and accountlng income that originate in one period and are capable of

3 reversal in one or more subsequent period.

D

Earning Per Share:-
Basic and Diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing the net proﬁt or Ioss for the period attrlbutable to

equity shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstandmg during the perlod




k) Revenue Recogmtlon

Revenye from sale of goods is recogmzed mcludes excise’ duty

~ ‘ Revenue {(including:in respect of insurance or other claims etc.) is. reeognlzed when it is reasonable to expect the
" ultimate collection will be made

. "Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dtvndend from mvestment is recogn:zed as revenue when rlg

.recelve the payments is establlshedz

. Employee Benef“ ts: |
Defined Benefit Plan .

~ The Employee Gratu1ty Fund Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporatlon of India is.a Deﬂned Benef"t Plan

N Defmed Contrubutmn Plans -
.The company’s contribution paid/ payable for Prowdent Fund E?C and Pensmn Fund for the year is recognlzed ir

‘. . N . By
v . B . -,\_

o The statement of Profit and Loss . .

. .Shert Term Employee benefuts

Short term benefits are recogmzed as an eXpenses in the statement of prof‘ t & Ioss of the year m WhICh the retate_
_serwces are rendered. . . S o




MEDI-CAPS LTD.

Notes on Financial Stateme‘nt for the year ended 31st March, 2012 :
C : ' : - : Amount in ¥

As at . Asat .
Note 2 - Share Capital_ 31st Mar 2012 | 31st Mar 2011 |-
_Authorised Share Cap|tal :
40,00, 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each . I
(Pre\nous Year 40,00, 000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/— each) 40000000 40000000
: Issued Capltal
36,68,580 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each o _
fully paid up (Previous Year 36, 68,580 Equlty ' ' o -l
Shares of Rs 10/- each) : A 36685800 36685800
: Subscrlbed & Paldup Capltal=
.., 31,17, 489 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each .
' --fully paid up (Previous Year 31,17,489 Eqwty . 31174890 © 31174890
Shares of Rs. 10/- each) ' o - _ -
o '311_74890 31174890}

3 There is nNo change in the shares outstandmg at the begmnmg and at. the end of the reportmg o
date and meedlately precedlng reportmg date :

etalls of Shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares ln the company

L . . - L . i L

_ No. of Shares as at 1
131 03 12 % of Holdigg 31.03.11 % of Hold nyg.

_ Name of Shareholders
C Mlttal

' _ ~ 791480 25i39% 744460 23.89%
- Kusum’ Mittal 668319 ©  21.44% 609139 19, 54%
. na ' — 2012 2011
_ Note 3 Reserve &Surplus . : '
' Capital Reserve _ :
As per Iast balance sheet - 4421000 4421000
 Share Forfeiture A/c o B
. As per last balance sheet : 2755455 2755455
-Secuntles Premlum Adcount _ i _ _
- As per Iast balance sheet - ' 38981502| - 38981502
‘General Reserve s - o | .
~ As at Commencement of the Year - 83590810 - 82190810
Add : Transferred from Profit & loss Account 1409190 : ) : ~ 1400000
Closmg Balance _ s 1 85000000 83590810
Surplus B -

-+ Opening balance’ 433360121 - 413154732
. Add: Net profit for the current year 27268839} 27058287
Less: Proposed Dividend ' . 4676234 - 4676234
Tax on Proposed Dividend . 758602} . 776664
Transfer to General. Reserve _ 1409190 1400000
- Closmg Balance - 453784934 433360121
584942891| 563108888




&,

Amountin T

Note : 4 Deferred Tax Liability - .. 2012 2011

On Depreciation (Difference of as per Books & 2530362 3996953}
as Per Income Tax Act) : '
' 2530362 3996953
Note: 5 Other Long Term Llabllltles 2012 2011
Trade Payable o -0}
Others -
Security Deposit 763038 . 763038
1763038 - 763038
Note: 6 Long Term Provisions 2012 2011
For Gratuity 4833719 . 4084752
: L 4833719 4084752
Note : 7 Trade Payable 2012 2011 . |
" Sundry Creditors 6083156 17472035
_ : 6083156 17472035
“|Note : 8 Other Current Liabilites 2012 2011 _
Advance Recd from Customers . 2150564 2218746
‘Bonus Payable 4325221 - 3817689
Commission Payable 3732448 4803487
CST Payble - 148515 N ¢
CWWC Tax G| 1750
- Entry Tax Payable 75488 65906
ESI Payable: ' 22951 21082¢
Excise Duty Payable 0 1371497
Qutstanding-Liabilities” 7047448 - 7206271
" Professional Tax . 4702 5174
Provident Fund 1227211 208429
TDS on Consultancy 25235] 23421
TDS on Contractor Payment . 5696 13629
TDS on Rent _ 5000 0
TDS on Salary. ¢ 199710 198410] -
TDS on Sales Commission . 804612| 3,230327
Unpaid Salary & Wages 52198 52198]
' o : 18827000 21238016/
Note :9 Short-Term Provisions 2012 2011 .
For Taxation : . 16100000, 16000000
For Dividend & Tax on proposed dlwdend 5434836 . 5452808

21534836

21452898|
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Amount i.n f '

2012

Note : 11_Non-Current investments

INDORE
WAZWAY S

2011
|Trade Investments .- o .
|.a) Investment properti-es ‘ 10793000| 66143000
‘b) Investment in Equlty lnstruments
i) |[Trade Investment (Unquoted)
53,53,000 (7,82,000) Eqwty Share of Rs 10/- each of Medgel _ L
Privaté Limited 187230000 27245000
21800 (21800) Equity Shares of Rs 10/— each of Medlcaps Fin. Ltd. : 218000 - 218000
107000 (107000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/— each of Endolabs Ltd _ . 1070000) 1070000
Y £ 188518000 28533000

- ii) |Other Investment (Quoted) oL ’

- |100 (100) Equity Shares of Natural Capsules 1000} - 1000]
43600 (43600) Equity Shares of Jord-Engineers India Ltd. 2141139 . 2141139
100 (100) Shares of Bharati Healthcare Ltd 2012 . 2012
(Market value Rs. 1 05 715/ prewous year Rs.105. 615/ ) _ e
21441511 12144151

€Y Investment in Mutual Funds ' e O

' 2130473.674 (2130473.674) units of Birla Sunllfe Mutual Fund 35000000 350059_00
- |216262.976 (216262.976) units of SBI Magnum Mutual Fund 10000000 10000000

. . 1354933.454 (526195.656) unlts of Reliance Mutual Fund - _ 25000000 350000001
246773.437 (246773. 437) units of Frankline India Mutual Fund 10000000 10000000
542351_ 588 (542351.588) units of DSP Merrill Mutual Fund 20000000 20000000

- INIL (247302.547) units ¢f HSBC Mutual Fund. ' 0 10000000

250000 (250000) IDBI Nifty Index Mutual Fund 2500000 2500000

-|851253.485 (851253.485) units of TATA Mutual Fund o 25000000 25000000

- 1516262.261 (516262.261) units of ICICI Prudential Mutual Fund 10000000 10000000

326594.598 (326594.598) units of Kotak Mutual Fund 10000000 10000000
723118 085 (7231 18 085) units of 1P Morgan IndIa Mutual Fund 10000000 10000000("
. 157500000 177500000| _

'd) |Other Investment : :
~ |LIC Group Gratuity Fund Scheme 5407771 4658804
’ 564362922 278978955
[Note r 12 Long—Term Loans & Advances _ . 2012 . 2031

B - (Unsecured, considered good unless other\lee stated) - Nk

. Securlty Deposits : 3778864 - 3023053

3778864 . 3023053

.'f ’

Note : 13 Current Investment - 2012 2011
Investment in Mutual Funds - . _
750.48 (334648.545) units of Principal Conservative Growth Plan 1262747 3890144
- 1589144.128 (3467719. 077)}HDFC Cash Management Fund- Growth 36422707 34759052|
-18790. 504 (NIL) IDBI Ultra Short Term Fund- Growth T 21344681 : 0.

: ' 59030135 38649196/




Amount in. ?

2012

Note 14 Inventorles 2011 :
Raw Materials . 8709659 4198626}
Finished Goods - : 14427598 8934989
Stock in process and waste 491913 1591982§
Stores and Spares 941916| 707900|
Colour & Chemical 674396 651059
Packing Material - 559846 326195
Printing Material 55788| © 95004|

* Lab Chemiical &Equments - 40211 | 38029|
 Fuel 850631 546306
26751958 17090090

Note ! 15 Trade Recelvables 2012 2011
Unsecured , Considered Good as certifi ed by the Management o ' ' o
Outstandlng over six months 2829335 12531771}
Others 48353225 51195024} .

51182559 53726795

Note : 16 Cash & Bank balances 12012 2011
Cash in Hand 1017053|. - - 74286
Balance with Noted Banks _ ! o
In Current Accounts 9533282 2968560
In Fixed Deposit Accounts 4218082| 5263883] -

14768417 ‘8306729

Note : 17 Short-term Loans & Advances . - 2012 2011
(Unsecured & Considered Good - Advance recoverable
in Cash or in kind or for value to be recewed) : R
Advance to Suppliers & Others 2294045 16797775
Balances with Government Authorities 2565642 . 3258021] .
Advance Tax & TDS {Net of Provisions) _ _ 18007827 17841581
Share application money - Pending Allotmerit B£6347000 183187000|
Prepaid Expenses ~ 577104 407884
Other Loans & Advances : 216366 2223274

: - : 110007984 221715536

PR




NOTES TO PkOFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

MEDI-CAPS LTD.

@

Alnount_ in %

|Note ;: 18 Sales

Asat
31ist Mar 2012

: As at -
31st Mar 2011}

~ Sale of p'i'oduct

279188759

275651300
Less : Excise Duty 17440377 18364749
: ' ' 2582109237 = 260824010
Note :18a Earnings in Foreign Exchange 2012 2011
F.0.B. value of exports _ 9397761 - 23633746)
Note :19 Other Incomes B 2012 _ 2011 _
Claims Received . 361427 . 8245|
Capital gain/ {Loss} on Mutual Fund (7172484) -{13647879)| .
DEPB Received - 569918 . 299066
Dividend income 3997360 - 11665576}
~ Interest Income on FDR 921662 1 965893|
Income Tax Refund B ¢ 9220
Misc. Income Y : : 10367971 34466
Net gain on foreign currency transactlon and translation 569273 280837
Rent received for vehicle 563498 551951(
' : : 847450 | 167375
Note : 20 Cost of Materials Consumed 2012 2011
A) Raw Material Consumed ' ] ]
Opening Stock 80000211 6647542
Purchases 8172478 78240383]
_ . 88172689 84887925
Less : Closing Stock 9424266 4887714
Raw Material Consumed 78748423 80000211}
B) Packing Material Consumed o
. Opening Stock - 5626524 405525
- . Purchases h 553229 5547194
o 6179753 5852719
Less : Closing Stock . . - 5hoB46| © .326195|.
Consumption ' ’5619907| 5626524
Grand total of Materials Consumed (A) + (B) . 84368330 85626735
‘Note : 21 Increase/ (Decrease) in Stocks 2012 2011
Closing Stock of : o
* Fihished Goods 14324384 ' 8934989]
Stock in Process 446910 1485205
Waste 45003 106777
_ . Total (A) 14816297 10526971
Opening Stock of : : _ S
Finished Goods 8934989 10027701
Stock in Process 1485205} 714832
Waste S 106777 87783]
: : _ Total {B) 10526971 10830316
-Increase/(Decrease) in Stock (A-B) L 4289326 (303345)




gm..mlzf

‘[Note : 22 Employees Remuneration & benefits

2012 2011 _
Salary, Wages, Allowances & other Benefits X 29937612 - 27446197
Directors Remuneration - 7200000 6300000] -
"~ Gratuity _ 1065139} 2201977}
P. F. Contribution =~ 2937153| 2605711
Staff Welfare Expenses _ - 286779 379589
41426683| = 38933474
_ Note 23 Other Expenses 2012 . | 2011 -
. Advertisement & PubI|c1ty . 109319 162922
Audit Fee . ©100000( 100000|
Annual Listing Fees : - 15000] . 10000
Bank Charges " : 300896] . 561009
' Charlty & Donations i 111200 98600
" Consultancy Charges 977399 570044
Conveyance Exp. 318920 310974}
Entry Tax T 1236964 - 1179300
_Electricity & Water 493777 . 490046
Freight Expenses- ' S 5534980 7432265
Factory Power & Fuel =~ =~~~ = 31881254  27742424|
~ Factory Expenses - : : B 873004 7347724
- Insurance Charges _ 401713 345399
- Import / Export Expenses - 1282899 , 398483
ISO Certifiacation Charges 10000} .0
~Legal Expenses _ _ . 5034 83390
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets ' _ 0] 1233
Membership Fee & Subscription - 65892] 43020
. Misc. Expenses : ’ 909518 532713
* Net gain on foreign currency transactlon' ‘ ' 104994 233839
Office & General Exp. S 185594/ 106223 -
Postage, telegram .. 82950 . 155101
. Printing Material consumed . 372142| - .558612|
Printing & Stationary - 487457| 493528
Rent, Rates & Taxes . L 832998 1090337
Repairs &. Malntenance o
Buildings =~ - . - 255053.- 319204
- Machinery L L 10460480 14877422
| . Electricals . - ¢ S . 2650053 2951899
1+ A.C.Piant i ' ' . 1204366 1861479| .
¢ Computer 57677 51110
Other 131610| = 718508}
Sales Commission - 12476309 11692512
~Sales promotion Expenses 1560616| ., 644259|
- Stores & Spares Consumed 7876626 - 6028514,
Telephone & Telex Charges 508481 491399
" Tour & Traveiling Exp. ~ . "~ 1276810 2264725]
Vehicle Running & Maintenance - . 901221| | - 1371571
R L . - 86053204| 85723532




~ Note 24 Segment Information

|

Information on segment reporting as per Accountmg standard-17, the entire operatlon of the company
related to one segment as such there is no separate reporting required. Company’s earning include
Rs. Lacs from interest, Dividendfrom Interest,Dividend and Investments, However as per explanation
given in AS-17,Segemnt revenue does not include Dividend income,Interest & Income from Investment,

hence there is no seprate reporting required.

Note 25 Deffered Tax

Informaticn on deferred tax has been provided in acordance with AS-22 Accounting for- taxatlon on

~ Income, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India with effect from 1st April 2001.
_The accumulated net deferred tax liability amounting to Rs.12866070/- has been adjusted against

- the general reserve.Further,the deferred tax assets for the year is Rs.1466591/- has been recognlsed

in the Profit & Loss Accou nt.

Note 26'Payment to Auditors

2010-11

(Rounded off to nearegst Lacs)

- 2011-12
Audit Fees 100000 100000/
In other Capacity -
Tax Audit Fee 20000 20000
Other. 30000 - 30000
150000 150000
L
. : ' : ra
Note 27 Additional Information »
| - Companies Act, 1956 are as follows: : . ,
a) Capacity and Production 2011-2012 2010-2011
' ' ' Hard Geletin Hard Geletin
Class of Goods Produced Capsules Capsules
(Qty- - Nos in Lacs) ]
i} Licenced Capacity - NA! -NA(|
ii} Installed Capacity 42000 42000
“iii} Actual Production 39087 41579

Sorting waste

8629.065 Kgs

14424 614 Kgs| .

Mix Cutting 9539.533'kgs : 2457 448 Kgs
2011-2012 ——5610-30i1
Qty. Value Qty. Value
(in Lacs)  (Rs.In Lacs) (in Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs

b) Finished Goods
(Hard Geletin Capsuie Shell 1P, )

;

i) Opening Stock . 2708.19 105.90 3474.86 100.2_8
i} Closing Stock - - 3261.47 142.10 - 2708.1%9 1:'05.90
| 1€ Turnover : _ : _ _ - _ :
Hartl Geletin Capsules SheII LP. . 38454,855 - 2756,51 41620.21 2791.89
) Raw Material Consumed B I :
Geletin 270950 Kgs 850.09 293125 Kgs - 750.47 -
e) Value of Imports on C.I.F. Basis
- Raw Material | - 540.42 '99.01
, Capital Goods 29.39 0
f)  Expenditure in Foreign Currency :
Foreign Travel & Others ' _ - 8.62 2.84
. K g .

K
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 '[Note 28 Empioyee Benefits

2011-2012

2010-2011]
_ D_efin'e'd benefits plan :
1 Change in obligatlon durlng the. year ) o : _' |
1 Present value of Defined benefit obhgatlon at begmnzng of year 4084752( 2458092|
2 Current Service Cost . 648497 1953956
- 3 Paist Service Cost _ o
4 Interest Cost : - 416642 248021
5.Actuarial (Galns) ] Losses . o
6 Benefits Paid ' -' -~ . - 316172 - 575317|
-7 Present value of Defined: beneﬂt obllgatlon at the end of the year | 4833719} 4084752|
II Change in assets during the year ended March 31, 2012 T 3 - ' N N
| 1 Plan assets at the beglnmng of the year - N 4658804| 2934035
"2 Settlements _ R .
3 Expected return on plan as'set_s : 416642y - - 248021}
4 Contribution by Employer - - . 648497 . 2052065|
5 Actual benefits paid . 316172 . 575317
|- 6 Actuarial Gains / (Losses) I N C d
7 Plan assets at the end of the year 5407771 = - 4658804 -
: III_ Net Assets ¥ (Llablilty) recognlzed in the Balance Sheet at
March 31, 2012. : S ' -
.1 Present value of Defined enef‘ts Obllgation as at March 31 . 4833719( 4084752
"2 Fair value of plan-assets as at March 31, 2012 . 5407771} . - 4658804
3 Fund Status (Surplus / (Defi cit)) ' - - 574052 574052
4 Net Assets / (Llabllty) as‘at end of the year 574052 574052
IV Expenses recognlsed in the Statement of prof‘ t & Loss for the =
. year ended March 31, 2012 _ R :
"1 Current Ser\nce Cost. _ : L , : ‘648497 1953956
2 Interest Cost = -~ |+ - : S - 416642 248021} -
. 3 Expected: retum on plan assests sy o "
4 Past service cost’
" 5 Net Actuarial (Galns)j Losses [N _ S
6 Total Experises - - "1065139| = 2201977
V . The major categories of P'?‘F'? assets as a percentage of total plan NA. - N.A

Lacs (prewous year Rs 26,05 Lacs)

b Contnbution to prowdent fund and other funds stated under deﬂned contrlbutlon plans is Rs 29 37'

BN

Note 29 The company does not have outstandmg f0r more than 30 days as on. 31st ]

Un‘lts the respectlves parties

J-.

2012 of S.5.1




the 30 Related Party Dlsclosure _ - ' :
Informatlon on Related party transactlons as per Accountmg Standard 18 on related party disclosure

" B.NIRelated Party

Whole time Director

_ Transactlon nature' 2011-12 | 2010-11
.1 |Mr. R.C.Mittal - Remuneration 3000000 _3(}-00000
Chai-rman.&Managing Diretor : ' o o |
2 |Mr. Alok K. Garg " |Remuneration 2400000 2400000
- Executlve Dlrector S . R
3 |Mrs. Kusum Mltta_i |Remuneration © 1800000 900000

Note 31 Earnmg Per Share - -
. Earnlng per share, the numerator and denomlnator used to calculate Basic and. Dlluted Earnlng per

e

: shares o :
- ' ' : - 20.11_—201_2' 2010 2011
i). Proﬂt after tax used as the numerator ' ' 27268839 _ - 27058287 Z
' ||) Basic / Weighted Average number of Equlty Shares used - 3117489) ' 311%4 9

. as the deneminator - - R : '

.|_l;l) Nominal Value of Equity shares S D

v} Basrc & Dlluted Earnlng per Equ;ty Share 10/ 10/-
1 : _3_._75" . 8.68

Note 32 The prevrous years fi igures have been regrouped/ restated wherever necessary to cc:nflrm Wlth

the current years classifi actlon

%
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- To,

C.P. RAWKA B.Com, F.CA. B - C.P. RAWKA & CO.
B . - o : " CHARTERED ACCOUNT_ANTS .

403, Arcade Silver, 58,1, New Palasia, Indore-1
: Off.; 2541132 Rasi.: 2431244 Tax : 4215397
E-mail-cp_rawka@yahco.co.in

'AUDITORS' REPORT |

. THE MEMBERS ©

MEDI-CAPS LIMITED

* We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of *MEDI-CAPS LIMITED' and its
subsidiary as at 31st March, 2012 and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the
period ended on that date annexed thereto and consolidated cash flow statements for the
period ended on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. .Our responsibility. is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial
Statements based on our audit. ' - ' o '

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
‘Those standards requires that we plan and perform the audit plan to obtain reasonable -
assurance about whether the financial statéments are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, évidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the  §

financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used significant ~*

estimates made by managements, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements
~ preparation. We befieve that our audit procedure provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report "-that the -consolidated financial sté_z‘tements have been prepére'd by the com'pany’s
- management in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21,
- Consolidated Financial Staternents as notified by the companies (Aceounting Standards) Rules

Based on our-audit and on consideration of the separate audit reports on the individual financial

statements of the company.and its subsidiary, and to the best of our information and according

~ 1o he explanation given to us, in our opinion, the consolidated Financial Statements gives a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

" (a) In the case of the Consofidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at
31st March 2012, and o - _ _
~ (b) In the case of the Consofidated Profit and Loss Account for the period ended on that date .

(c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow statements, of the cash flows of the Group_fﬁ_j} -
-the year ended on that date - _ : P

For C.P.RAWKA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000518C

Place: indore -
Date: * 28" August, 2012

Proprietor



T .. T MEDI-CAPS LTD.
L Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3ist Harch 2012

S0

. As at As at
. Particulars Note 31t Mar 2012 | 31st Mar 2011
. EQUIW AND I.IABILITI T T I '
-1 Shareholders Funds N _ o - ' .
(a) Share Capital - . 2 i 31174890 31174850
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 _ 768309436| . = 601958888
-2 Share appllcatlon money pendlng allotment - 86130000} 250660000|
=3 Minority Interest _ _ 27160000 7820000
-4 Non-Current Liabilities = | L i
(a) Long Term Borrowings’ 4. 1 0 3129991} -0
(b) Deferred tax liabilitiés (Net) 5 75 2530362 3996953
~ (c) Other Long term liabilities - 6 e 763038 763038
'(d) Long term prowsmns 7 4833719 4084752
- -5 Curre_n_t I-_lab_llltles - . _ : .
- (a) Trade payables. . o 14138418] 40936781}
- (b) Other current liabilities 9"  20032903|  27195241]
1 e Short_—_térrﬁ-provisions S 10 --21534836 2145%898|
: ' A "~ Total . ' 979737592 990043441
I1. Assets o : : ' C] ’
-1 Non-current assets o
- (a) Fixed assets _ 11 } o _
(i) Tangible assets 394027667|. ~ 42548528
(i) Intangible assets - o o 0
(iif) Capltal ‘work-in- progress ' T - .0 303013390
© (b) Noen-current investments - 3 ©12 N | -310832922 271158955
{cy Deferred tax assets (net) S T ¢ 0
(d) L0ng term loans and advances 13 6440228 - 4399732
1 =2 Current assets DI s ' : )
" (&) Current mvestments : 14 - -} - 59030135 38649196|
- (b) Inventgrles _ o 15 : 1 - 30027986] 17090090}
' (c) Trade receivables. S 16 o} . 52731414|. - 53726795
~ (d) Cash and cash equwalents P 17 S . 15348578] = 103862364
{e) Short-term loans and advances . 18 - ] 111298661 228564958
_(f) Other current assets o 19 R g 20505561/
S -Tot‘al-. o too 979737592 - 990043441

Note on Accounts as’ Note 'l to 35"
- 1As per our report of even date,
C.P.Rawka & Co. = -
Chartered Accountants
" |Firm Reg. No.:-00g51

C.P. Rawka
- |Proprietol NG
Membersh|p No. 070060
'|Place : Indore

Date 28th August 2012;

' _' The Notes referred to above are an mtegral part of Balance Sheet

P

. Forand on. behalf of the board ,

For MEDI-CAPS LTD

. R.C.M|ttal
Chalrman & Managlng Director

- Alok
Executlve Dlrector

Garg

.
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: MEDI-CAPS LTD.
' STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Consohdated Proflt and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2012

| Note on Accounts as Note '1 to 35' .

As per our report of even date,
C.P.Rawka & Co. .
N Chartered Accountants _

—R.C.Mittal

Place: Indofe

- [Date

Chairman & Managing Director

As at As at -
Particulars Note. 31st Mar 2012 | 31st Mar 2011
I.  Revenue from operatlons ﬁ 20 259759778 260824010
II. - Other Income _ R S - 21 1204614 167375
|1 o .~ Total Revenue (I +II) ' . 260964392 260991385
v, Expenses . I o L
Cost of materials consumed y S ' 22 86099504| - 85626735
- Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-ln-" S o 1 o
progress and Stock-ln—Trade Lo 23 (5975536} 303345 _-
Employee. benefits expense o . . 24 3 . 45475369 38933474
. Finance Cost . - ' ) S 25 - . 86929 0
Depreciation and amortlzatlon expense - B 1 | 17499505 8831281
.Other expenses s g 26 S .'93984828;] 85723532
) = Total Expenses ; ~237170600|. 219418367
1 Proﬂt before exceptlonal and extraordmary _ _ \ . f
V. items and tax (III - IV) 23793792 41573018
" VI, Exceptlonal Items _ I ' _ 0 S 0
VII Profit before extraordlnary |tems and tax (V VI) 23793792| 41573018
: VIII Extraordlnary Items - 0 -0
IX. Profi t before tax (VII VIII) - 23793792| 41573‘918
L Tax expense:._ ' | : N
(1) Current tax "16100000, -16000000|
(2) Deferred tax- {1466591) - (1485269}
XL profit after Tax before Mlnorlty Interest (IX-X) 9160383| 27058287 |
XII. Less: Minority Interest ) ' (6095306) \ .0
XIII Profit for the year (XI - XII) : 15255690 27058287
XVI. Earning per share of face value of Rs, 10 each = . 31 : S . . :
(1) Basic . o o S 4,89 8.68
(2) Dlluted _ T S o ' 0 4.89] 8.68
' ' i
The Notes referred to above are an mtegrai part of Balance Sheet. -

For and on behalf of thé board ,

'For MEDI-CAPS LTD.|

. Alok K. Garg
Executi_ve Director

28th August 2012




' o MEDI CAPS LIMITED '
CONSOLIDATED CASI-I FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED.MARCH 31, zo 12
PARTICULARS 2011-12° 2010-11
- A Cas'h Flow from Operatihg Actlwtles S : - ;
“|Net Profit before Tax & Extraordmary Items 23793792 41573018
|Adjustment For: e I
Depreciation _ 17499505]. - 8831281
_ .. Dividend Income . . ' R 3997362) (11665576)|
Operating .Profit before Worklng Capltal Change  37295935| - 38B738723|:
Ajustment for Working Capital x T ]
(Increase)/ Decrease’in Sundry Debtors -~ .995381 - (5027115)
- (Increase)/ Decreasé in Inventories (12937896) . 2184741]
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances 61660233 | = = (929614)
Increase in Current Liabilities & Provisions .- 4061823 - 37889853
' Caah Generated from Working Capital |, - ‘_ A 53779541 '34117' 865
‘|cash generated from 0perati'on7 91075477 | 72856588
Income Tax for the year 16100000| 16000000
Net cash Flow from Operatlng Actl\rlty 74975477 - 56856588|
B. Cash Flow from Investing Actmties o e DU A
Purcahse of Investments - (8924906) (12814056)| -
Purachse of Fixed Assets . (65965254)| (209485256)]
" Dividend Received R 3997362 . 11665576] -
- Adjustment for Dep on sale of leed Assets ! o ' 568767)-
Net Cash used in Investmg Actvitles (708527990 '(211_20250?} _
C.. Cash Flow from Flnancml Actlwtles | o ' S e
Security premium received 6314500 160700000(
" Proposed Dividend - (4676234) (4676234)
D|V|dend Tax on Proposed Dlwdend (758602) (776664)
Net Cash Used in Financial Activities. 879664 | 155: 15524710“_.3_ o
Net Increase ln_Eash and Cash Equwalents (A+B+C) 4962342 901187
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the . , _ - ) _
|Beginning of the year = ' 10386236 9485049 Lo
~ IClosing of the year 15348578 - 10386236
. Increase in. Cash and Cash Equwalents 4962342 '901187|
3 : _
T1As per our report of even_ date annexed _ For and on behalf of Board|.
For C.P.Rawka & Co. ; " Medi—_Ca'ps-Ltd;T '
Chartered At:c uats _T _ L
M.No. 070060 ——— |
FRN No. 000518C T ‘R.C. Mlttal Do
Indore, 28th. August 2012 ExeCUtlve Dlrector Chalrman & Managmg Dlrector _

sz._ :



' Note 1~ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES :-

Basis of preparation of financial statements :- : :

‘The accompanying statements have been prepared under the hlstorlcal cost mventlons, m accordance with .
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and as per the provisions of the Companles Act, 1956.. Durlng the
financial year ended 31st March 2012 the revised Schedule VI notifled under the Comipanies Act, 1_956 has_ become
applicable to the Company, for preparation and presentation of its financial statements. The Company has also re- . .
classified the previous year figures in"accordance with the requirements appllcabl_e in the current year.

Prmclples of Consolidation:- '

Ci) The financial statements of the Company and its sub5|d1ary have been consolldated in accordance witt
the Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21) * Consoclidated Financial Statements”, on line by line basis by addin¢
together the book value of like items of assets, liablilities., income "and expenses, after fully eliminating
intra group balances, intra group transactinhs and the unreahzed prof:t /Losses .

i) The ﬁnanual statements of the company and it sub5|d|ary have been consolldated usmg uniforn
- - accounting policies for Ilke transaction and other events in S|m|lar cn*cumstances,

“jii) - Minority Interest in the net assets of the consolldated subsidiary y .consist of ' o

a) The amount of eqwty attrlbutable to minorities as at the date on Wthh the Investment In a suqsldlary
is made and, . .

b} The mlnoraty share of movements in equuty since the date the parent sub5|d|ary relatlonship came int¢
existence. The Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minorjty interest in the equity: of the
subsidiary and further losses applicable to minority , are adjusted against the majority nterest excepi
to the extent that the mmorlty has a binding’ obllgatlon to and is able to make good the losses. -

¢} Minority interest is presented separately from ‘the IIabilltles or. assets and the eqwty of the'
shareholders in the consolidated Balance Sheet Minority Interest in -the mcome or Ioss of the
company is separately presented.

. leed Assets and Depreciation :- -
- .-Fixed assets are stated at cost net of cenvat or revalued figures less depreclatlon provided on stralght line
basus at the rates specified on Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 (as amended Jand on prorata basis. -

- Ilwestments' : : :
- The Company has policy to make investments on strateglc and Iong term basrs and the mvestment have

been: shown as the cost of investments of acquisition, no adjustments for change |n the valuatlon as on the
date of the balance sheet being made, as it has temporary in the nature. . -

V_’-a!_uatuon of Inventories :- oo R o o
. Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Lo

' Forelgn Exchange Transactions -

* Transactions in foreign.currency are recorded by applying rate applicab[e on the date of transactlon The dlfference _
if any on actual payments / realisation is charged off to revenue. :

;_Sundry Debtors and Advances ;-

-~ Company's management periodicaily verify the outstanding balance of sundry debtors, advances etc and on the . :
basis of such verification management determines whether the sald out standmgs are geod bad or doubtful and
accordingly same are written off or provided for. -
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: 'Research & Developments :- R :
Capital Expendlture is treated in same line as any other Capltal expendlture and Revenue expend|ture is charged to .
the respectlve heads of Profit & Loss Accounts : . :

Termmal Beneflts - . - - - .
Gratuity Liability is accounted for an accrual basis & the company has constituted trust with Life Insurance
-Corporatlon of Indla, Separate accounts for fund deposmed with LIC and Prowsmn for: Gratu;ty Payable
maintained by Company : :

Leave Encashment’ |s accounted on Cash basis I.e. It is accounted for as and when paid.

Taxatlons. o ' o

Current.tax is determlned -as the ameunt. of tax payable in respect of"taxable income for the year.. Deferred tax
recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets as timing difference, being
The difference between taxable income and accountlng Income that orlglnate in one perlod and are capable of
. reversal in one or. more subsequent period. : :

Earnmg Per Share - 0 i

Basic and Diluted earning per share is calculated by dwldmg the net profit or Ioss for the period attrlbutable to .,
eqmty shareholders by the welghted average number of eqmty shares outstandmg durmg the per|od

EJ
Revenue Recogmtmn -- S |
~ Révenue from sale of goods is recogmzed includes exmse duty

Revenue (including in respect of insurance or other claims etc.)'is recogmzed when itis reasonable to expect that th
ultimate coliection will be made . -

Interest -income. is accounted on accrual ba5|s D|V|dend from mvestment is recognlzed as revenue when right t
recewe the payrnents is estabhshed :

' Employee Beneflts _
Defined Benefit Plan: ' ' ' '
_ The Employee Gratwty Fund Scheme managed by Llfe Insurance Corporat|on of Indla isa Def‘ned Beneflt Plan .

Def'ned Contnbutlon Plans . . : o ' , S

_ The comipany’s contribution pald/ payable for Prowdent Fund ESIC and Penslon Fund for the year |s recognlzed in
The statement of Prof‘t and Loss. : o a o o _

Short Term Employee benefuts

_Short term benefits are recogmzed as an expenses in the statement of prof‘t 8 loss: of the year in WhICh the related
services are rendered. : '

mclude DlVldend income, Interest & Incorne from Investment hence there is no separate reportlng requlred
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MEDI-CAPS LTD.

:Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

5

Amdunt- in &

|Note: 2 Share Capital

As at .
31st Mar_‘:zo_iz

31st Mar 2011

- As at

‘Authorised Share Capital : :
40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

o _(Prevmth Year 40 00,000 Eqwty Shares of Rs. .10/ each)

' Issued Capltal

36,68,580 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid up {Previous Year 36,68 580 Eqmt;}

Shares of Rs 10/- eachy

' Subscrlbed & Paidup Capltal

31,17,489 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each ~

: quy pald up (Previous Year 31,17,489 Eqmty .
5 Shares of Rs 10/- each) _

40000000

40000000

36685800

7

36685800

31174890

131174890

31i?4890'

"31174890’

+

_ date and |mmedlately precedlng reportlng date. - -

- There is no change in the shares outstandlng at the begmning and at the end of the. reportlng .t L

o Details of Shareheiders holdmg more than 5 percent shares in. the company

Name of Shareho!ders

No. of Shares as at

[31.03.12 % of Holding 31.03.11 % of I-Ioldmg_

T R C.' Mittal . RS 791480 - 25.39% 744460 23.89% .
- Kusum Mittal - : ' 668319 ~21.44% - 609139 - 19.54% |
; 3012 2011
‘Note : '3 Réserve &Surplus : ' : S
' Capital Reserve O L
' As per last balance sheet 4421000 4421000
Sha-r-e Forf_etu.re A/_ c S o .
As per last balance sheet . 2755455 ' 2755455
_ Securities Preinium_AccOuht ! o |
As .per'--last-.balance sheet 240456502 77831502
. General Reserve R : _
~ As at Commencement of the Year 83590810 82190810
- Add : Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 1409190| 1400000
Closmg Balance : , B 85000000 83590810
_ Surplus : : ! B
- Opening balance 433360121 413154732
Add: Net profit for the current year 9160383 27058287
Less: Proposed Dividend - 4676234 4676234
‘Tax on Proposed Dividend - 758602 776664
: “Transfer to General ReSeve ' 1405190 S 1400000
Closing Balance _ o 435676479 433360121
. i 768309436 601958888



Note 4 Long Term Borrowmgs

2012

Amountln . 2: .

Ny

: 2011 :
IDBI Bank €.C. A/C 0382655100000125 3129991 ' 0
o 3129991 f 0
i - .
Note 5 Deferred Tax Liqbllltv \ 2012 : 2011
On Depreciation (Difference of : as per Books & 2530362|. 3996953
. as Per Income Tax Act) . SR
2530362 - 73996953
: Note GOther Lo_g Term Llabllltles 2012 - 2011
‘Trade Payable - ‘ " o| -0
Others e |
. Security Deposit 763038| 763038
. 763038| 763038)
Note 7 Long_Terrn Prowsmns 2012 1 2011
For Gratuity 4833719 4084752
. ) 4833719 4084752]
N
. iNote : 8 Trade Payable 2012 2011
Sundry Creditors 14138418 40936781|"
14138418 40936781
|Note 1 9 Other Current Liabilites - 2012 2011
Advance Recd from Customers 2150564 © 2218746
Bonus Payable - - N 4325221 3817689
Commission Payable ' 3732448 ‘ 4803487
CST Payble 148515| 0
CWWC Tax Payable - 0 - 1750
~Entry Tax Payable o _ - .75488 65906
ESI Payable =~ — _ 39471 21082
Excise Duty Payable: '~ . ' S0 1371497 .
- Leave Expenses Payable S - 14670 .
Q'utstanding- Uabilities . ! 8144347| . 79496{3*8 .
Professional Tax . - 6805} o 6529
Provident Fund- . : : PR _ 235224 208429
Security Deposit from Civil Contractor S o ol . 5192157( .
- TDS on Consultancy - S 53235 124028
TDS on Contractor Payment o 20169} - 28538
~ TDS on Rent. ' 27066 0]
" TDS on Salary ' ' . ' 202870( '_203270
) TDS on Sales Commission o .- B04612 1230327
. Unpaid Salary & Wages L ' - 52198 52198
o - | 20032903 27195241
Note ;10 Short-Term Provisions o 2012 2011
For Taxation. : S 16100000 - 16000000
For Diwdend &Tax on proposed d1V|dend ' . 5434836 5452898
/\Jf\/\Jij239836 21452898/
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" Amount in ?

Note._: 12 N'on4curlrent Inv_e'stme_rits

2012 2011
_ Trade Investments : : | 2 -
.a). Investment properties- 10793000 66143000(
b) Investment in Equlty mstruments
-y |Trade Investment (Unquoted) _ ' .
53,53,000 (7,82,000) Equity Share of Medgel Private lelted 133700000 19425000
21,800 (21800) Equity Shares of Medi caps Fin.Ltd. 218000 218000
107000 (107000) Eqmty Shares of Endolabs Limited 1070000 1070000
o S e - 134988000 20713000 .
0 Other Investment (Quoted) s : '
~|100 (1.00) Equity Shares of Natural Capsules ' . 1000 - 1000
143600 {43600} Eqmty Shares of Jord Engineers india Ltd o 2141139 - 2141139|
100 (100) Shares of Bharti Healthcare Ltd . v 2012 2012}
|(Market value Rs 1,05,715/- previous year Rs.105. 615/ ) ' : BN
| : 2144151 . 2144151
€) Investment in Mutual Funds L o ' '
2130473.674 (2130473.674) units of Birla Sunllfe Mutual Fund_ 35000000 35000000
- [216262.976 (216262.976) units of SBI Magnum Mutual Fund. - 100060000 10000000 .
- |354933.454 (526195.656) units of Reliance Mutual Fund - 25000000 35000000
246773.437 (246773, 437) units of Frankline India Mutual Fund - 10000000 1000ﬁ00_0
542351.588 (542351.588) units of DSP Merrill Mutual Fund 20000000 - 20000000
NIL (247302.547) units of HSBC Mutual Fund. _ ] 10000000
1250000 (250000) IDBI Nifty Index Mutual Fund 2500000 2500000
851253 485 (851253.485) units of TATA Mutual Fund = . 25000000 25000000
|516262.261 (516262.261) units. of ICICI Prudentlal Mutual Fund 10000000 10000000/ .
- '|326594.598 (326594.598) units of Kotak Mutual Fund ' 10000000 10000000
1723118.085 (723118.085) units ‘of JP Morgan India Mutual Fund. 10000000| 10000000]
: L . e 157500000 177500000
1 d) [Other Investment : C _
ILIC Group Gratmty Fund Scheme - 5407771 4658804
310832922 271158955
_ Note 13 Long-Term Loans & Advances ‘ 2012 2011
{Unsecured, considered good unless other\mse stated) - S
Securlty Dep05|ts i 6440228 43997321
6440228 4599732
N ' T
‘{Note : 14 Current Investment 2012 2011
- Investment in Mutual Funds - ' ] o
750.48 (334648.545) units of Pnncipal Conservatwe Gmwth Plan 1262747 3890144
' 1589144.128 (3467719.077)HDFC Cash Management Fund- Growth 36422707 ' 34759052
18790 504 (NIL) IDBI Ultra Short Term Fund- Growth . 21344681 .01
59030135 38649196
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Amount in T

|Note : 15 Inventories - 2012 2011
: - Raw Materials - 10267430 4198626
Finished Goods 16113808 8934989
" Stock in process and waste 491913 1591982
" Stores and Spares 941916 707900
Colour & Chemical 674396 651059
Packing Material . 591894 326195|
~Printing Material 55788| 95004|
Lab Chemlcal & Equments 40211 38029
Fuel 850631| 246306(
"30027986 17090090
Note 16 Trade Recewables L o s 2012 2011
"~ Unsecured , Considered Good as.certified by Management : - _
Outstandlng over six months - 2870510} 2531771
Others - 49860905 51195024
52731414 53726795
Note 17 Cash & Bank balances 2012 b 2011
.Cash in Hand - - -1017306| 90727
. Balance with Noted Banks . -
In Current Accounts = - 9663190 . 3831626|
In Fixed Deposit Accounts 4668082 6463883
15348578 10386236}
Note 18 Short-term Loans & Advances . _ 2012 - 2011
(Unsecured & Considered Good - Advance recoverable o ' :
- in Cash.or in kind " or for value to be. recelved) L -
. Advance to Suppiliers & Others 2950178 - 23030894
~ Balances with Goevernment Authorities . 2565642| 3258021
- Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Prowsmns) 18007827] - 17841581
~ TDS Receivable ! - 10976] 121047
. Service Tax : 258529 » 229624
Share application money Pendlng Atlotment 86347000 ' 183187000
Prepaid Expenses - - 4 941193} 773516|.
' Other Loans &Advances . 217316 - 223274|
111298661| 2285&4958
Note 19 Other Current Assets } 2012 a 2011
- Preliminary expenses: 0 . 21490}
" Preoperative Expenses 0|~ 20484071|
: : ' - 0] 20505561}



' MEDT-CAPS LTD.
NOTES TO PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note : 20 Sales

As at
31st Mar 2012

Amount in E4 "

 Asat . |
31st Mar 20127

Sale of product

277200155|

279188759

Less : Excise Duty 17440377 18364749}
259759778| - 260824010
|Note :20a Earnings in Foreign Exchange 2012 2011 |
F.0.B. value of exports 9438936 23633746
' Note :21 Other Incomes 2012 2011 -
Claims Received 361427 8245
Capital gain/ (Loss) on Mutual Fund {7172484) (13647879)}
DEPB Received 569918 299066
Dividend income 3997361.89] 11665575.96
- Interest Income on FDR 929626.80 965893.23
Income Tax Refund N ' 9220
‘Misc. Income - 1087822} 34466 '
Net gain on foreign currency transaction and translation 569273} %
Rent received for vehicle 5634938
Sundry Cr. Balances no longer required, wntten back . 298172
1204614 167375
Note : 22 Cost of Materials Consumed 2012 2011
A) Raw Material Consumed -
Opening Stock : ' 80000211 6647542
Purchases 11493471 | 78240383
' 91493682 84887925
Less : Closing Stock 11014084 ‘4887714
~ Raw Material Consumed 80479597 80000211
B) Packing Material Consumed S - :
. Opening Stock 5626524 405525
Purchases 553229] 5547194
- : 61797531 5952719
" Less : Closing Stock . 559846|. 326195
Consumption ; . . 5619907 ‘5626524
Grand total of Materials Consumed (A) + (B) . 86099504 85626735
Note 1 23 Increase/(Decrease) in Stocks ' 2012 2011
Closing Stock of : Co S
Finished Goods 16010594 8934989
Stock in Process 446910 1485205| -
Waste : - 45003 106777}
S Total (A)] 16502507 10526971
~ Opening Stock of : . S
Finished Goods 8934989 10027701
Stock in Process 1485205 - 714832
Waste _ 106777 87783
Total (B) 10526971 10830316|
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock (A-B) 5975536

'quKA‘f
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‘Amount in ¥

2013

Note : 24 Employees Remuneration & benefits 2011 - |
.. Salary, Wages, Allowances & other Benefits 33940796 27446197|
Directors Remuneration 7200000 6300000
Gratuity 1065139 2201977
P. F. Contribution 3 2937153|. . 2605711}°
Staff Welfare Expenses - 332281 379589} .
S 45475369 - 38933474
Note : 25 Finance Cost . 2012 2011
“Interest on C:C. Limit ' 86929 0
. Lo r . 86929 0}
'Note .26. Other Expenses . . - 2012 2011 .
' Advertlsement & PubI|C|ty - 109319 -162922]
. Audit Fee . P 100000 100000
' Annual Llsblng Fees L 15000} 10000
- Bank Charges L ' 1426678| - 561009
Charity & Donations - 1112001 . 98600
Consultancy Charges' 1025849 570044/
Conveyance Exp. : 335840 310974
- Certifiacate & License Fees . o 395781 ]
Development Charges to AKVN' S 66198 _ R
" Entry Tax . ' 1236964 117¢300
Electricity & Water 596577, 490046]
- Export / Import Expenses 1282899 398483} .
- Freight Expenses”: s 5649017| - 7432265
.. Factory Power & Fuel 35651501 | 27742424
' Factory Expenses 1100312 732772
* ‘Insurance Charges 406900 345399
* IS0 Certifiacation Charges - 10000 0
_ Legal Expenses & R.0.C, Exp. 403704 83390|
- Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets. C- 0] 1233
Membership: Fee & Subscnptlon . -65892] - 43020]
.. Misc. Expenses o - 1551123( 532713
B Net gain on foreign currency transactlon 104593.8 233839| -
Ofﬁce 8 General Exp, . o 197142 106223
i _._Postage, tefegram DR . .82950f . 155101
~  Printing Material consumed 372142| - 558612 -
Printing’ &Statlonary o 558916] 493528
' Preliminary Expenses W/off"' L. 21490 0
Rent, Rates & Taxes ' R F; '83.2998_ 109033|.
' Repairs & Mamtenance s = .
- Buildings - o 255053} - 319204
- Machinery =~ - =~ 10495823 - 14877422 .
: Electrlcals o ' 2705331 2951899
Al C Plant. 1204366 1861479
Computer - 58327 51110
Othar -+ . 131610 718508
Sales Commission 12476309 11692512
Sales promotlon Expenses . 1560616 644259
'Securlty Expénses - 200504(.
Stores. & Spares Consumed 7876626| . 6028514}
Telephone & Teiex Charges . 575556 491399
- Tour & Travelling Exp. . 1345693 2264725/ -
Utility- Expenses’ S 126570 A '
- Vehlcle Runnlng & Mamtenance - 1261059 1371571]
93984828| - 85723532]




Note 27 Segment Information

61

Information on segment Ireporting'as per Accountingﬁs-tandard-l?, the entire 6pera;ti_on of the ,cbmpan{r,-
related to one segment as such thére is no separate reporting required. Company's earning include
Rs. Lacs from interest, Dividendfrom Interest,Dividend and Investments, However as per explanation

- given in AS-17,Segemnt revenue does hot include Dividend income
hence there is no seprate reporting required. -

'Note 28 Deffered Tax - :

[Interest & Income from Investment,

Information on deferred tax has been provided in acordance with AS-22 Accounting for taxati_dn on
Income, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India with effect from 1st April 2001.
The accumulated net deferred tax liability amounting to Rs.12866070/- has been adjusted against

the general reserve.Further,the deferred tax assets for the year is Rs.1466591/- has been recognised -

in the Profit & Loss Account.

Amount in f

. |Note 29 Payment to Auditors

2011-12 - 2010-11

Audit Fees 3 100000| - 100000
In other Capacity o .
Tax Audit Fee- 20000 200Q0|
"~ Other 30000 ___30p00|
- 150000 -150000

Note 30 Related Party Disclosure

. Information on Related party transactions as per Actounti'ng Standard 18 on related party disclosure: -

Amountin T

S.NdRelated Party

[Transaction nature 2011-12 2010-11
1 [Mr. R.C.Mittal ‘[Remuneration . 3000000 .3000000| -
* |Chairman’ & Managing Diretor ' o R
2 |Mr. Alok K, Garg Remuneration 2400000 '2400000
Executive Director o ' R
3 - |Mrs. Kusum Mittal Remuneration 1800000 900000
' Whole time Director ' -
_Note 31 Earning Per Share !

Earning per share, the numerator and denom

inator used to calculate Basic and Diluted Earning per

shares: - S . .
: B ; 2011-2012 2010-2011
- |)  Profit after tax used as the numerator o 15255690 27058287
i} Basic/ Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used 3117489 3117489|
' -as the denominator _ E . I o
fiii)  Nominal Value of Equity shares . 1. _
|iv) Basic & Diluted Earning per Equity Share 10/- - 10/-
' ' ' ' : 4.89 8.68




Note 32 Addltlonal Informatlon .

Company Act, 1956 are as fol_lows

: Addltlonal mformatlon pursuant to the prowsmns of para 3 & 4 of part IT. of Scheduled VI to the

e

Umts the. respectwes partles

aj ‘Capamty and Production - 2011-—2012 2010-201_’1 R
f“lass of Goods Produced ; H%r:p(s;s:g;m ' Ha::r;:lpgjllsst_ln
(Qty - Nos in Lacs) _

i) Licenced Capacity - NA NA|
1) Installed Capacity - 42000 42000|
- iii)-Actual Production* - ' ' o 39137 - 41579]
- *(including 50 lacs capsules of Misavit E 400 & 100 of Medgel Co -
Pvt. Ltd, in the F.Y. 2011- 12) o : o
Sorting waste . 8629,065 Kgs| 14424.614 Kgs
Mix Cutting . . 9539.533 kgs| 2457.448 Kas|
2011-2012 2010-2011
- Qty. ' - Value Qty. “Value
, (in Lacs) (RS. In Lacs) A (in Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs
b} Finished Goods N
~ (Hard Geletin Capsule) o o o o )
i) Opening Stock: ' o . 2708.19 105.90. 3474.86 '\100 28
i) Closing Stock - 3261.47 142.10 2708.19 105?
‘(Misavit E 400, 100 & Vit E}
" i) Opening Stock ' —--st TR --- -
i) CIOSing Stock . 24.70 16.86
ic) Turnover - : :
Hard Geletin Capsules 38454.855 © 2756.51 41620.21 2791.89
Misavit E 400 8.83  8.48 - _—
Misavit E 100 15.00 6.60
'Oth'er e 1,00 0.41 wee -—-
1d) 'Raw Material Cons,umed . o
| Geletin - 270950 Kgs  856.45 293125 Kgs 750.47
VitaminE~ 170 kgs - 2,93 --- g
Sorbitol Special T 260 Kgs - 1.60 - -
Others . : : : 4.69 - m—-
Value of Imports on C I.F. Ba5|s - . o
- Raw Material 542.08 .99.01
.'Capltal Goods 29.39 =0

) Expendlture in Forelgn Currency . :

L Formgn Travel &Others - 10.10 5.44

Note 33 The company does not have outstandlng for more than 30 days -as on 31st March 2012 of 5.S. I
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_ ’ ' L Amountin ¥
: Note 34 Employee Beneflts _ 2011-2012] 2010-2011
Defmed benef‘ts plan o " ) E C
1 Change in obllgatlon during the-year . ‘ . _ T
1 1 Present value of Defined benef' t obllgatlon at beglnmng of year: 4084752| 2458092
2 Current Service Cost : o o L 648497| 1953956
3 Past Service Cost Lo s S _ : ' _
4 Interest Cost =~ =~ R e 416642 248021
5 Actuarlai (Gains) / Losses o - . s L _
6 Benefits Paid ' N = 316172 - 575317|
7 Present vaiue of Def‘ ned beneﬂt obhgatlon at. the end of the year - 4833719 4084752
1 Change in assets durlng the year ended March 31 2012 T S
| 1 Plan asséts at the begrnnlng of the year ' o 4658804 2934035|
| 2 Settlerients o , : : !
-3 Expected return on plan assets 1416642| - 24$021
-4 ContribGtion by Employer . . 648497| .205’20.6_5
-5 Actual benefits paid - _ 316172] 575317§
6 Actuarial Gains / (Losses) IR _ t
7 Plan assets at the end of the year 5407771 4658804
III " Net Assets/ (Llabllrty) recognlzed in the Balance Sheet at.
‘March 31, 2012, : . N
1 Present value of Def‘ ned eneF ts Obllgation as at March 31. - 4833719} 4084752
2 Fair value of plan assets as at March 31, 2012 . 5407771 4658804
'3 Fund Status (Surplus./ (Def‘mt)) _ . - 574052| - 574052
‘4 Net Assets / (Llabllty) as at end of the year ' 574052 574052
JIv Expenses recogmsed in the Statement of prof‘ t & Loss for the
' year ended March 31, 2012 : S o
"1 Current Service Cost . . - 648497 - 1953956/ .
2 Interest Cost - : : . 416642 248021)
3 Expected return on plan assests ' o
4 Past service cost ' 4
5 Net Actuarial (Galns) / Losses ' _ : : :
6 Total Expenses 1065139| = . 2201977|
IV " The major categOri'es of plani a_sset,‘s as a percentage of total plan N:A.

b Contr!butlon ‘to prowdent fund and other funds stated under defined contributlon plans IS Rs. 29.37

Lacs (previous year Rs. 26 05 Lacs). ;*: g L "

essary to confirm with




